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MEC's 
As part of its extended mandate KZN Sharks Board has 

expanded in order to respond to changes in the 
province's economy - The entity has been di rected to 
incorporate and focus on maritime skills development 
as part of its extended mandate. Since the launch of the 
maritime institute in September last year the profiling 
and marketing of the sardine run as a tourism phenom
enon is an example of the new dimension of the board's 
contribution to the economy of the province . 

This new development therefore calls for both manage
ment and members of the board to 
be flexible to fit into the ever chang
ing socio-economic conditions within 
which the board has to carve its own 
niche. The KwaZulu-Natal Sharks 
Board is therefore expected to 
contribute towards policy and strat
egic context of the province's economy, 
in particular with regard to the 
tourism business, as well as maritime 
skills development which are two of 
the key contributing sectors to the 
economy of the province. 

behaviou r of different shark cultivars is indicative of the 
prominence enjoyed as one of the respected research 
centers . There are also international bodies in Europe, 
North America and Australia which share research 
space with the Sharks Board to ensure that the protec
tion of human beings from shark attack complies with 
globally acceptable norms for conservation and 
management of marine life. 

The board's expanding portfolio and influence is 
further reflected in the contribution made by the entity's 

scientists in the compilation of the 
National Sharks Conservation Plan. 
There is no doubt that KwaZulu-Natal 
has become an indispensable nation
al treasure with the hosting of the 
prestige International Sharks Confer
ence being schedule for 2014 now 
having been assigned to the province 
to host - an illustration of this entity's 
growing global footprint. 

While the primary objective of the 
entity is to guarantee the protection of 
bathers from potential shark attacks 
on the coastline through the installa
tion and maintenance of shark nets, it 
continues to undertake marine 

Michael Mabuyakhulu, MPP 

In recent years we have seen the 
growth in popularity of the annual 
sardine run , especially on the south 
coast where massive shoals of 
sardine gracing the coastline -
attracting both human and marine 
animal predators, particularly during 
the winter season . Now dubbed the 
' Greatest Shoal on Earth', the 

related research initiatives on the life patterns of various 
shark species. This includes their reproductive biochem
istry. 

The growing awareness about changing climatic 
conditions also has a bearing on the operations of the 
board and thus forcing it to cast its net far wider than its 
primary terrain. 

Through cl inical dissections of sharks we have to know 
the genetic profile of different shark populations in 
terms of their movement and the kinds of preferred 
feeds across the oceans. The capacity to undertake 
research activities require constant provision of both 
financial resources and world class scientific skills . 

The KwaZulu-Natal Sharks Board has forged partner
ships at both local and global levels to share knowledge 
on scientific research models which is essential in ensur
ing that the province remains on top of the game with 
regard to marine life and biodiversity generally. Collab
oration with the national Department of Environment 
and research institutions such as CSIR and the University 
of KwaZulu-Natal, amongst other things, monitor the 
impact of irregular weather patterns on the life and 

sardine run attracts tourists and nature enthusiasts from 
all over the world. 

The function of the KwaZulu-Natal Sharks Board is no 
longer limited to the management of sharks and the 
maintenance of nets to keep these marine an imals away 
from the holiday makers on the province's beaches. It 
can't be perceived as an institution embedded on a 
single functional domain that has no resonance with the 
rest of the province's economic priorities. Its diversifying 
operations should therefore be reflected in the width 
and scope of skills possessed by its management and 
professional personnel and as well as the composition 
of its board members 

The board has and continues to explore the possibility 
of increasing public awareness about boat trips from the 
Durban harbour to the shark nets, and has transformed 
these trips into income spinning initiatives where 
interested individuals get the opportunity to witness the 
location and functioning of the shark nets and the 
attraction of viewing Durban from the ocean . 

This could develop into a key tourist attraction while 
contributing to the board's finances to help fund 



research projects, There are many economic opportuni
ties that the entity could integrate into its core functions 
to ensure it becomes a visible catalyst to the economy of 
the province. 

The generation of innovative ideas on how to elevate 
and increase the role and contribution of the Sharks 
Board to the province's socio-economic development 
and growth could only be secured and sustained 
through a complementary relationship between 
management and board members. 

We have embraced the idea that South Africa has ten 
provinces - with the ocean being our additional 
province whose inhabitants, the marine life, have to be 
protected and nurtured for sustainable development. 
The Sharks Board becomes one of the most indispensa
ble state agencies in advancing public awareness about 
the importance of our coastline as a national asset. 

As is with the other nine entities of the DEDT family, the 
Sharks Board needs to operate within the parameters of 
the national Industry Policy Action Plan, the New Growth 
Path, National Development Plan and the Provincial 
Growth & Development Strategy, which all seek to 
energize the performance of our various sectors of our 
economy. 

The reality is that Sharks Board's business is now 
symbiotically linked to other sectors of the economy and 
if we want the province to increase its market share of 
both domestic and foreign tourists, we have to acknowl
edge the role of the board in ensuring that our beaches 
are clean and safe, to ensure that KwaZulu-Natal 
becomes the preferred destination for visitors. It there
fore becomes imperative that members of the board 
and management are both familiar with the content of 
all economic policies and strategies directed at making 
KwaZulu-Natal the darling of the local and international 
investors and tourists. In view that we want to increase 
the number of domestic arrivals to be more than 24 
million by 2030 and create around 183 820 sustainable 
jobs by 2020, both board members and management 
of this entity couldn't afford to not become conversant 
with the content of the Provincial Tourism Master Plan . 
This is the province's road map of what we want to 
achieve in terms of tourism related economic develop
ment. Aligned to the national tourism strategy, the 
master plan highlights the importance of our coastline 
as one of the key attractions that require special atten
tion to ensure that we remain the preferred destination 
for both domestic and world tourists. 

It is well documented that the Sharks board has history 
of collaborating with our coastal neighbours on the 
north, especially Mozambique and as we move towards 
regional integration, in terms of increased trade linkag
es and exchange of technical skills and knowledge, it 
would be expected of the Board to think creatively 

towards the broadening the entity's role in Africa, 
especially in our immediate SADC region . Our capacity 
to undertake research on marine life and provision of 
technical support to our neighbouring coastal countries 
would go a long way in serving as a strong pedestal to 
strengthen economic ties between our people. 

The multilateral agreements between South Africa and 
other middle income nations should be exploited for the 
benefit of this province. South Africa as a member of 
BRICS- the club of the world fast growing economies
with extremely lucrative markets for local products, 
presents a plethora of opportunities for the Sharks 
Board to exploit. Most of these partner states such as 
Brazil, Russia, India and China are coastal nations 
which could value possible research collaborations with 
our own marine scientists - which could further elevate 
and confirm the Board' s status as a global player. A 
complementary relationship between members of the 
Board and management could improve the growth, 
stature and sustainability of the Sharks Board and as 
well as its visibility in the process of regional integration 
and maximization of the province's marketability 
amongst domestic and international tourists. 

An active board would be expected to help locate the 
role of the entity in helping to ensure that these positive 
developments have less adverse impact on the marine 
life, particularly the movement of sharks around the 
harbours. 

This ties up with the content of the Provincial Beach 
Tourism Policy which advocates for the protection of the 
province's beaches : To keep them clean through 
conformity with quality water standards as the province 
wants to increase the number of its beaches declared as 
'blue flag' holiday resorts . Clean water combined with 
reliable protection from shark attacks means that 
KwaZulu-Natal will become the most attractive location 
for tourists that value pristine and safe beaches. 

The Sharks Board can no longer afford to be an 
obscure, elitist entity that survives only on the largess of 
the state. Armed with its unique experience and wealth 
of knowledge in the marine life, the organization has to 
assert itself and begin positioning itself as an active 
contributor to the economy of the province. It should 
become the visible and respected center of marine 
research by forging meaningful partnerships with 
academic and research institutions in the country and 
abroad . 

CA / ) ___ _ c_;_)6 
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of the Board 

It is a great pleasure to proudly present the Annual 
Report of the KwaZulu Natal Sharks Board (KZNSB) for 
the year ended 31 March 2013. 

The Board as the Accounting Authority continued to 
provide strategic direction and 
support to the organisation , having 
had new Board members coming 
aboard during the year under 
rev1ew. Six Board members had 
their term of office ended in 
December 2011 . 

The KZNSB was recently awarded the right to host the 
next Sharks International II Conference in Umhlanga, 
KwaZulu-Natal, South Africa, in May/ June 2014. This 
confirms our status as a global leader and an interna

tional reference point in bather 
protection against sharks. Hosting 
this conference will offer significant 
opportunities to the Board for 
strengthening our brand and 
reputation, both internationally 
and locally. 

Given the on-going global 
economic challenges, financial 
support from Government to the 
Board is likely to continue to 
decline in the coming years . 
Generating our own revenue there
fore becomes a strategic priority. 
We need to be innovative in explor
ing new and potential revenue 
streams, maximising cost recovery 
where possible, minimising costs, 
and sourcing investments and 
grants. 

More recently, the KZNSB has 
been mandated to expand its 
functions to include maritime skills 
development, which is being 
undertaken through the Maritime 
Institute for Sector Occupational 
Excellence ("The Institute"). This 
Institute is being established by the 
KZNSB to take advantage of the 
opportunities offered by maritime 
skills training, on site and through 
distance learning, to contribute to 
skills and economic development 
in the Province and the country, as 
well as being an additional source 
of revenue. 

Sipho Mkh ize We are confident that the Board 

Further development of The Institute initiative, is thus an 
important strategic priority for the Board . With that new 
mandate, the organisation would be repositioned and a 
new Draft Bill is underway, known as the KZN Maritime 
Institute Bill which will replace the KwaZulu-Natal Sharks 
Board Act No. 5 of 2008, as amended . 

As we anticipate that the KZNSB will face increasing 
pressure from environmental groups to implement 
non-lethal methods of bather protection from sharks, 
and to this end the Board is researching the develop
ment of shark-repellent technologies . Thus far, we have 
received the phase II report relative to the Shark Repel
lent Technology and we hope to once again be world 
leaders in this respect. 

will continue to address the 
challenges ahead with the commitment, dedication, 
accountability, integrity and service excellence that has 
characterized it in the past. 

KZNSB will be turning 50 years old next year (2014) 
being established in 1964. 

I have every confidence that our management team will 
ensure that we effortlessly celebrate our 50 Years of 
E .lienee. 

khize 
the Board 



Overall Management & Governance 

The Board and its Committees has continued to offer strategic 
direction and support to the organization. 

The CEO and his management team continued to support the 
divisions of the Boord. The entire staff compliment continued to give 
of their best in implementing our public mandate. We commend all 

of them for their unwavering support and dedication in this regard. 

Our financial management and discipline 
has ensured that we achieve a clean audit for 

the period under review. We record our 
appreciation to the team for the job well done. 
The difficult task is now to emulate and 
maintain this throughout the next coming 
years. We have also improved our BBEEE 
spend from 1 6% last year to 59% during 
2012/ 13. 

To both Treasury and DEDT, we record our 
sincere gratitude for the additional funding we 
received during the period under review. We 
commit to utilizing such funding for the 
purposes for which it was sourced and 
granted. 

The Maritime Institute Bill has been drafted. 
The Bill will be replacing the Sharks Board Act 
No.5 of 2008, as amended. 

During the period under review we were also awarded rights to host 
the Shark International Conference, the first of its kind on African soil. 
The conference is scheduled to take place around May/June next 
year (2014) and we expect it to be an absolute success. 

We specifically wish to express our sincere gratitude to Treasury and 
the KZN Cabinet for supporting our bid to host and making addition
al funding available to host the conference. 

Maritime Institute 

Since its official launch on the 21 September 
2012 we have commenced with building 
and ship repair classes. 

The students have built 5 vessels including 
the one donated to the Emdletsheni Commu
nity to be utilized by pupils to cross the 
crocodile infested Thukela river on a daily 
basis. 

We have approximately 30 students who 
are currently undergoing Cadet/Skippers 
license training. 

We have concluded a MOU with very 
strategic partners including the SA Navy to 
train at least 120 Commercial divers per 
annum, for their consumption. 

If passed with the currency of year 2014, the 
Bill will mark a shift and coincide with the KZN 
Sharks Board's 50 years of ''The Celebrating 
of Excellence", as the Board was founded on 
the 17th August 1964. 

Mthokozisi Rodebe 

We have thus far deliberately kept it low key 
so that we didn't have to " run before we 
began to crawl". We are managing the 
demand versus the supply very carefully 
given the potential offshore markets demand 
for commercial diving training specifically. 

Operations 

We are delighted to record that from the BRICS Summit, to the TAIFI 
conference, to the Volvo Golf Challenge, during the period under 
review, we have kept all our visitors safe at our shores. We are happy 
to once again report a non-fatal shark attack at any one of our 
protected beaches along the coast. 

We are in constant contact with the Coast of the Seychelles Republic 
with regards to offering our assistants in making their beaches safe. 

We have assisted the Municipality of Cape Town with regards to 
making Fish Hoek Beach a safe bathing area. 

We continue to assist and provide advice to the City of Port St. John 
in improving the safety of their 2nd beach specifically. We are very 
grateful to DEA (in particular MCM) for making available funding for 
this very important research in the Eastern Cape. 

Research & Development 

As the only entity of its kind in the world, we always strive to innovate. 

We have received the Close Out report of Phase I in respect of the 
development of a Shark Repellent cable and we are very encouraged 
by the progress being made thus far. 

We are in the process of recruiting additional Scientists in order to 
beef up our small Research Unit. 

We are in the process of appointing a full time executive to be the 
Head of the Maritime Institute. 

We have continued to have robust but healthy engagement with all 
our stakeholders including Organized Labour, the Shareholders, 
Customers and Service Providers. 

Tourism Participation 

We have consistently, since 2009, participated in all Tourism 
platforms, in particular the WTO which takes place every November 
in London, the International Tourism Berlin, every February which 
takes place in Berlin, Germany, The FETURA every March in Madrid 
Spain. As a result of this, coupled with a vigorous marketing drive, we 
have begun to see a steady increase in foot traffic to our premises. 

Conclusion 

A whole lot of ground has been covered. A whole lot more still has 
to be done. We are only grateful for the opportunity to serve. We will 
continue to serve our community with di ligence. 

o-=i+ 2 -·~ vvJcvu 
Mthokozisi Radebe 
CEO of KZN Sharks Board 



Undertake or facilitate research on animals caught 
in the Shark Safety Gear 

The Research Division has an ongoing commitment to 
dissect all sharks and rays that are sent th rough to the 
laboratory by the Operations staff. During the period 
under review a total of 298 sha rks were dissected . 
Sharks found alive by the Operations staff are, where 
possible, tagged prior to release. In order to ensure that 
all catches reported by the Operations staff are correctly 
identif ied, the Research Division undertook training 
courses in the identification of sharks and bycatch (the 
latter are termed harmless animals), as well as in the 
procedures for tag and release of live sharks. 

The Research Division continues to use samples and/ or 
data collected from the KZNSB's operational activities to 
undertake its own research projects . It also makes the 
samples and/ or information ava ilable to researchers 
from other institutes for collaborative projects. In most 
cases the end result is the dissemination of research 
findings, either through conference presentations or 
publ ication in peer-reviewed journals (see list of scient if
ic publications) . 

The Research Division has a long standing Memoran
dum of Understanding with dolphin researchers from 
the Port Elizabeth Museum/ Bayworld Centre for 
Research . For over three decades these researchers 
have visited the KZNSB each year to dissect and collect 
samples from dolphins that had either been caught in 
the shark nets or have stranded along the KZN coast. 
They made a single visit in the period under review. 
Post-graduate students from Nelson Mandela Metropol 
itan University (NMMU) conducted dissections of some 
of the turtles caught in the nets. 

The KZNSB has been tagging sharks and rays since 
1976 and to date has tagged over 6000 animals. It has 
been an active member of the South African National 
Tagg ing Program since its inception in 1984. This 
program, which is administered by 
Durban's Oceanographic Research 
Institute (ORI} , is one of the oldest tagg ing 
programs in the world . Since the late 1980s 
the KZNSB has, where possible, tagged all 
sharks found alive in the nets or on the drum
lines. 

In 2012/ 13 Operations staff tagged a total of 
73 animals caught in the nets or druml ines. 
This comprised 58 sharks, one giant guitarfish, 
four manta rays and ten logger-
head turtles . The most common 
sharks were tiger sharks (19 
tagged) . Of the 58 sharks 
tagged, 22 were injected with 
tetracycline for ageing purpos
es. 

The most noteworthy recap
ture of a tagged shark was 
that of a male great white of 
257 em which was caught at 
Sunwich Port. The shark 
had a satellite tag attached 
to its first dorsal f in. The 
shark was tagged by the 
OCEARCH - funded 
research project conduct-
ed in the Western Cape 
in March 2012 . 



Investigating shark attacks 

In 2012/ 13 there were four shark attacks in South 
Africa, none of which occurred in KZN . A report was 
compiled on each incident. There were two fatal attacks, 
one involving a body boarder on the eastern side of 
False Bay (Western Cape) , and the other a swimmer at 
Port St Johns (Eastern Cape) . There were two incidents in 
which the victims sustained serious injuries, one a surfer 
at Jongensfontein (Western Cape) and the other a swim
mer at Port St Johns. 

A study of the large shark fauna in the Port St Johns 
area, coupled with an investigation of possible causes 
for the spate of attacks there, continued . Th is project has 
been funded by the Branch: Oceans and Coasts, 
Department of Environmental Affairs . Several f ield trips 
were undertaken to fish for sharks in the open sea and 
the nearby Mzimvubu River. A final report on the project 
will be submitted to Oceans and Coasts in May 2013, 
followed by a motivation to continue the study, with a 
focus on Zambezi sharks, which appear to have been 
responsible for most of the recent attacks. 

Whale Shark Project 

The KZNSB continues to 
monitor seasonal abun
dance and distribution of 
whale sharks on the KZN 
coast, albeit on a very 
small scale. This research 
was initiated in 2001 / 2, 
and has provided data for 
an entire decade, which is 
important in understanding 
long-term changes in whale 
shark abundance on the KZN 
coast. Two dedicated aerial 
surveys were successfully 
completed on the north coast 
with only three whale sharks 
sighted. No sharks were 
sighted on a single flight on the 
KZN south coast. There were 
no reported strandings of whale 

sharks on the KZN coast 
during the period under 
rev1ew. A collaborative 
project sampling zoo 
plankton, the food of 
whale sharks, continues, 
with a weekly plankton 
tow inshore at Park Rynie . 

Ragged-tooth Shark 
Project 

The collaborative project 
on the reproductive 
histology and bio-
chemistry of the 

fema le ragged-tooth shark wh ich was initiated in late 
2007 with the New South Wales Department of Primary 
Industries continued . The ultimate objective is to extract 
embryos of this species from their mother before they 
are cannibalised by their siblings in utero and to rear 
them in an artificial uterus, before returning them to the 
wi ld . Th is is seen as a possible solution to the alarming
ly low numbers of ragged -tooth sharks on the east coast 
of Australia . A detailed understanding of the 
ragged -tooth shark's reproductive physiology during 
pregnancy is therefore required . The research is under
taken by a UKZN PhD student, who is working at the 
KZNSB, with fund ing provided by the NSW Government. 

Investigation of non-lethal alternatives to provid
ing protection against shark attack 

Generous funding from the Department of Economic 
Development and Tourism has enabled resumption of 
research into the development of an electrical shark 
repellent. In December 2012, a contract was signed 
with The Institute of Maritime Technology, based in 
Simonstown. The document was entitled Proposal for 
IMT Support of the Demonstration and Evaluation of 
E(lectrical) Field Shark Protection Systems to the KZN 
Sharks Board. IMT will carry out a number of tasks by the 
end of April 2013, when the results of phase 1 of the 
contact will be reviewed . 

Hosting of an International Shark Conference 

The KZN Sharks Board will host the second Sharks 
International Conference in Durban in June 2014. 
Arrangements are well underway, with tenders received 
for a convention hotel and the conference website under 
construction . Four prominent overseas shark research
ers have agreed to be guest speakers at the conference. 

Peer-Reviewed Scientific Publications 

The following publications involved KZNSB staff, whose 
names appear in bold : 

Brazier W, R Nel, G Cliff and S 
Dudley. 2012 . Impact of 
protective shark nets on sea 
turtles in KwaZulu-Natal, 
South Africa, 1981-2008. 
African Journal of Marine 
Science, 34(2L 249-258. 

Mann BQ, P Pradervand, 
JQ Maggs and S Wintner. 
2012 . A characterisation 
of the paddle-ski fishery 
in KwaZulu-Natal, South 
Africa . African Journal 
of Marine Science , 
34(1 ), 119-130. 



Mallen FH, SP Wintner, SP Iglesias, SR van Sommeran 
and JWM Jagt. 2012 : Comparative morphology of 
rostral cartilages in extant mackerel sharks (Chondrich
thyes, Lamniformes, Lamnidae) using CT scanning . 
Zootoxo 3340, 29- 43. 

Conference and workshop presentations 

Passerotti MS, AH Andrews, JK Carlson, SPWintnerand 
U Natanson. Age validation in sand tiger shark, Carch
arias taurus, using bomb radiocarbon analysis. 
Presentation at the Annual American Elasmobranch 
Society meeting, Vancouver, Canada, August 2012 . 

Cliff G and SFJ Dudley. The challenges of providing 
protection against shark attack and reducing the 
environmental impact of shark control measures in 
KZN . Presentation at the Ezemvelo KZN Wildlife Sympo
sium of Contemporary Conservation Practice, Howick, 
October 2012 . 

Dr Sheldon Dudley attended an international shark 
conservation workshop in Maputo, Mozambique, 6-7 
December. The workshop was organized by the 
US-based Wildlife Conservation Society (WCS), the 
Government of Mozambique, and the Nairobi Conven
tion . The purpose of the workshop was to review 
information on shark status, fisheries and trade in the 
Western Indian Ocean (WIO) region, identify challenges 
and knowledge gaps, and consider priorities at both the 
national and regional level. Dudley gave three 
presentations: 

Dudley SFJ. Introduction to Sharks and Rays: Biology 
& Regional Species. 

Dudley SFJ, A Brautigam and M Burgener. Shark 
Conservation in the Western Indian Ocean - Regional 
Overview. 

Dudley SFJ. Shark Conservation and Management -
the South African Picture. 

Sabine Wintner was invited by the German Hunting 
and Fishery Museum in Munich, Germany, to attend the 
opening of a special shark exhibition entitled, The shark 
- dangerous and endangered predator of the oceans. 
This was because most of the material in thus exhibit 
was supplied by the KZNSB. As part of the launch she 
gave two presentations to the public visiting the museum 
as well as presentations at a local school and the 
University of Munich. 

Miscellaneous 

A presentation entitled The use of shark nets at 
Scottburgh and Rocky Bay (Pork Rynie) was made at 
several forums including a public meeting held at 
Scottburgh in July. This was part of a public participa
tion process arranged by the Umdoni Municipality to 
address growing opposition by the shark diving commu
nity and some environmentalists to the presence of 
shark nets in the Aliwal Shoal Marine Protected Area 

(MPA) . Both Scottburgh and Rocky Bay are inside this 
MPA. The Board has recommended to the municipality 
that the nets at Scottburgh, which is a busy holiday 
resort, are retained and that the nets are permanently 
removed from Rocky Bay, which is a far less popular 
swimming beach . 

Dr Sheldon Dudley was invited by the Fisheries Branch 
of the Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries 
in Cape Town to serve on the Large Pelagics & Sharks 
Scientific Working Group. 

Assistance was provided to the City of Cape Town with 
their plans to deploy a shark exclusion net at Fish Hoek 
to provide safe swimming. 

The Board's three scientists were reappointed as 
Honorary Research Fellows in the Biomedical Resource 
Unit (BRU) at University of KwaZulu-Natal. 

Three theses were examined f rom MSc students in the 
Zoology Department at the University of Cape Town. 
Manuscripts were reviewed for the following journals: 
Deep Sea Research, African Journal of Morine Science, 
Journal of Morine and Freshwater Research, Plos One, 
Journal of the Marine Biological Association of the 
United Kingdom and the Journal of the Western Indian 
Ocean Morine Science Association . 

On request from anglers and other members of the 
public, the media, tertiary students 
and the scientific 
com- munity, the 
scientists provided 
advice and informa
tion on 1ssues 
related to sharks 
and shark attack, the 
sardine run, the 
Board's activities and 
associated environ
mental impact, as 
well as those of a 
more general nature 
on the marine 
environment. 

Chief Scientist, Dr 
Sheldon Dudley, re
signed after 25 years 
of dedicated and loyal 
service. His integrity 
and commitment were 
unquestionable and 
he will be sorely 
missed, not only by 
his colleagues in 
the Research and 
Operations 
Divisions, but by 
all the staff for his 
contribution as a 
trustee of the 
provident fund. 



KZN SHARKS BOARD, SHARK CATCHES, 2012/2013 

NET DRUM TOTAL 

SPECIES c R c R c R 

GREAT WHITE Corchorodon corchorios 20 5 2 1 22 6 
MAKO SHARK lsurus oxyrinchus 5 0 0 0 5 0 
TIGER SHARK Goleocerdo cuvier 43 24 5 3 48 27 
RAGGEDTOOTH SHARK Corchorios taurus 50 13 0 0 50 13 
THRESHER - BIGEYE Alopios superciliosus 1 0 0 0 1 0 
ZAMBEZI SHARK Corchorhinus leucos 9 1 0 0 9 1 
JAVA SHARK Corchorhinus omboinensis 5 0 0 0 5 0 
DUSKY SHARK Corchorhinus obscurus 68 5 23 7 91 12 
SANDBAR SHARK Corchorhinus plumbeus 15 4 0 0 15 4 
COPPER SHARK Corchorhinus brochyurus 11 2 16 0 27 2 
BLACKTIP SHARK Corchorhinus limbotus 67 15 0 0 67 15 
SPINNER SHARK Corchorhinus brevipinno 72 12 0 0 72 12 
GREAT HAMMERHEAD Sphyrno mokorron 2 0 0 0 2 0 
SCALLOPED HAMMERHEAD Sphyrno lewini 39 1 11 0 50 1 
SMOOTH HAMMERHEAD Sphyrno zygoeno 32 2 7 0 39 2 
SPECIES UNKNOWN N/ A 8 2 0 0 8 2 

C=CAUGHT; R=RELEASED TOTALS: 447 86 64 11 511 97 



KZN SHARKS BOARD, HARMLESS ANIMAL CATCHES, 2012/2013 

UNID. TURTLE 2 2 0 0 2 2 
HAWKSBILL TURTLE Eretmochelys imbricata 8 0 0 8 
LEATHERBACK TURTLE Dermochelys coriacea 3 0 0 3 1 
LOGGERHEAD TURTLE Caretta caretta 53 34 0 0 53 34 
GREEN TURTLE Chelonia mydas 10 6 0 0 10 6 
MILKS HARK Rhizoprionodon acutus 5 0 0 0 5 0 
AFR. ANGELSHARK Squatina africana 21 8 0 0 21 8 
HARDNOSED HOUND Mustelus mosis 1 0 0 0 1 0 
SMOOTH-HOUND Mustelus mustelus 2 0 0 0 2 0 
UNID. SMOOTH-HOUND Mustelus sp. 0 3 2 4 2 
BLACKSPOT SHARK Carcharhinus sealei 4 1 2 0 6 1 
HUMPBACK DOLPHIN Sousa chinensis 3 0 0 0 3 0 
COMMON DOLPHIN Delphinus capensis 3 0 0 0 3 0 
I.P. BOTILENOSE DOLPHIN T ursiops aduncus 17 0 0 17 1 
UNID. DOLPHIN Unidentified dolphin 1 1 0 0 1 1 
UNID. WHALE Unidentified whale 2 2 0 0 2 2 
I.P. HUMPBACK WHALE Megaptera novaeangliae 7 6 0 0 7 6 
SPOTIED EAGLE RAY Aetobatus narinari 14 8 0 0 14 8 
EAGLERAY Myliobatis aquila 3 2 0 0 3 2 
BULLRAY Pteromylaeus bovinus 41 15 0 0 41 15 
FLAPNOSE RAY Rhinoptera javanica 9 6 0 0 9 6 
UNID. MANTA Manta sp. 35 28 0 0 35 28 
DIAMONDRAY Gymnura natalensis 23 15 0 0 23 15 
DEVILRAY Mobula sp. 6 0 0 0 6 0 
SHORTHORN DEVILRA Y Mobula kuhlii 15 8 0 0 15 8 
UNID. RAY Myliobatoidei 0 0 0 1 0 
GIANT GUITARFISH Rhynchobatus djiddensis 12 6 0 0 12 6 
BOWMOUTH GUITARFISH Rhino ancylostoma 1 1 0 0 1 1 
CAPE GANNET Morus capensis 4 0 0 0 4 0 
GARRICK (OR LEERVIS) Lichia amia 3 0 0 0 3 0 
EASTERN LITILE TUNA Euthynnus affinis 2 0 0 0 2 0 
PRODIGAL SON Rachycentron canadum 0 0 0 1 0 
GIANT (OR DUSKY) KOB Argyrosomus japonicus 0 0 0 0 
GEELBEK Atractoscion aequidens 2 0 0 0 2 0 
YELLOWFIN TUNNY Thunnus albacores 5 0 0 0 5 0 
UNID./OTHER FISH 2 0 0 0 2 0 
CATFACE ROCKCOD Epinephelus andersoni 0 0 1 0 1 0 
WHITE SEA-CATFISH Galeichthys feliceps 0 0 2 0 2 0 

TOTALS: 



OPERATIONS STATISTICS- 2011/12 

Total number of shark incidents at protected beaches 0 

Total number of boats operating daily Monday to Friday 15 

Total number of launches carried out for the year 3825 

Monthly service average 17.9 

Total number of boating accidents 1 

Number of nets changed at the Durban installations 688 

Total number of nets changed on the coast 2776 

Bathing remained open fo r 98% of the year. This does not 
include the implementation of discretionary bathing or bathing 
bans during the sardine season from June to July, when the 
shark safety gear is often out of the water. This is a 4% increase 
on last year's statistic and was achieved as a result of a shorter 
sardine season that did not continue into the month of August 
and relatively good sea conditions throughout the year. 

No shark incidents occurred at any of the protected beaches of 
KwaZulu-Natal during this period . 

The total number of launches relates directly to the servicing of 
the shark safety gear and does not include launches for whale 
release, after hours checks on gear or launches carried out for 
diving operations or hydrographical surveys. 

The monthly service average was slightly higher than target 
due to the early morning calm sea conditions that predominate
ly prevailed throughout the year. 



SHARK SAFETY GEAR (NET INSTALLATIONS AND DRUM
LINES) 

There were no changes to the number of nets and drumlines 
deployed . The total gear deployed remains 23 .7 km of netting 
and 79 drumlines. The drumlines have been in operation on 
the Hibiscus Coast since February 2007 . The roll out of drum
lines to other areas has been postponed due to very unreliable 
bait supplies. 

CATCHES 

Of the 331 "harmless animals" caught (358 in 2011 ), 46% 
were released alive {41 % in 2011) . Only eight harmless 
animals were caught on drumlines, of which five were small 
sharks. The increase in humpback and southern right whale 
populations once again caused problems, although less so 
than in 2009. On 49 occasions during the whale season 
(generally July to November) a large hole was found in a net 
(42 holes in 2011 ). Each hole was thought to have been the 
result of a large whale that had been caught and managed to 
break free. The KZNSB's specialist whale release teams and 
meshing teams were successful 
in the release of 2 un
identified whale 
and 6 hump-

back whales from the shark safety gear at various locations 
along the coast. This includes animals that were able to break 
free on their own . 

The Board remains extremely proud of its 100% record of 
releasing live entangled whales and is grateful to the handful of 
staff that willingly carries out this hazardous task . These small 
teams consisting of 3 individuals are on call 24/ 7 during the 
season which runs from May to December each year. Staff have 
been issued with additional personal safety gear and a new 
inflatable craft was purchased to supplement the 3 craft that are 
currently used for the release of large animals from the shark 
safety gear. These craft are all equipped with specialized 
release gear and are ready to be launched at any time. They 
are stationed at Margate, Kingsborough, Umhlanga Rocks and 
Ball ito. 

The problem of whale collisions and entanglement, not only 
with shark safety gear, but all types of fishing gear, is an issue 
worldwide due to the phenomenal recovery of both humpback 
and southern right whale populations. The Head of Operations 
continues to sit on the South African Whale Release Network 
Executive Committee. This committee falls under the umbrella 
of Oceans and Coasts (Department of Environmental Affairs) 

and is responsible for all whale disentanglement off the 
South African coast. Executive Committee meetings 

are held in Cape Town on a quarterly basis. 



The elusive silver fish, mixed with other bait-fish,- primarily 
redeye, made their first appearance on the KZN south coast on 
4 June. The shark nets were promptly lifted and as a result 
bathing was banned from Uvongo to Port Edward on the lower 
south coast. Scattered bait-fish, bottlenose dolphin and gannet 
activity occurred throughout the south coast for much of the 
month of June. Water temperatures generally remained a little 
high {21 -22°C} throughout June and July, although there was 
the odd day when it dropped below the important 20°C barrier, 
down to 1 92C. 

The first seine netting of sardines only took place at 
Hibberdene on 2 July. Several attempted nettings took place at 
Amanzimtoti and along the Durban Beach front from 4- 11 July 
but all were without success. The sardines disappeared off the 
south coast but were regularly sighted along the Durban beach 
front, where most of 14 successful nettings took place. The last 
netting of the season was on 30 July and the northern most 
netting was at Suncoast Beach, Durban . The total beach seine 
landings for the season according to the KZNSB records was 
663 crates (the "currency" used by sardine netters, with any 
number between 20-30 dozen sardines in a crate depending 
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on the size of the fish). This is considerably less than last year's 
107 nettings of 8425 crates and 263 nettings of 23 985 crates 
in 2010 . 

Sharks nets which had been removed to avoid mass catches of 
sharks and dolphins accompanying the sardines were all 
reinstated by 26 July. In summary, as a public spectacle, the 
2012 sardine run was a disappointing one. 

GENERAL OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES 

The close working relationship between the Boards Operations 
Management and the South African Weather Services (SAWS) 
continued throughout the year. Shark safety gear was removed 
on a number of occasions after warnings were received from 
SAWS. These removals were certainly beneficial in terms of 
avoiding damage to shark safety gear. It should be noted 
however, that the KwaZulu -Natal weather is notoriously difficult 
to pred ict and it is inevitable that, on occasions, forecasted poor 
weather and rough seas do not material ize or rough seas seem 
to appear for no reason . In addition to liaising with SAWS the 
Operations staff maintains a daily watch on various weather 
forecasting sites available on the internet. 
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The dive team was only required on a few occasions during the 
year. The majority of these operations required the recovery of 
gear from the surf zone. A number of anchors were lost during 
the year and the dive team will concentrate on the recovery of 
them during the ensuing year when water conditions permit. 
The Board has 3 dive supervisors and 4 divers who are Depart
ment of Labour certified and who carry out diving requirements 
as an addition to their daily tasks. This is a small team, however 
is adequate for the requirements at th is time. 

The Board's twin engine Partenavia P68C aircraft performed a 
critical and invaluable role in the build up to and during the 
annual sardine run, ensuring timeous removal and replace
ment of shark safety gear, prior to, during and after the run. 
The vast unpopulated northern reaches of the Eastern Cape 
Province, make it virtually impossible to gather reliable data on 
the movement of these fish as they move northwards and the 
aircraft provides a perfect platform for this, assisting staff to 
manager the shark safety gear thereby reducing the risk of any 
unnecessary captures. 

The aircraft was also used for locating shark safety gear that 
drifted out of place due to poor sea conditions. All call outs for 
the locating of lost netting were successful as the aircraft 

provides an ideal platform for this type of search . The aircraft is 
equipped with a dedicated Sharks Board frequency radio which 
enables those on board to communicate directly with the 
Board's vessels at sea. 

The aircraft was also used for a number of whale shark and 
cetacean surveys. The machine has proved invaluable in assur
ing that the Operations Division runs in an efficient manner and 
that the Board is in a position to respond timeously to any event 
that presents itself in the unpredictable environment in which we 
work. 

STAFF WELFARE 

The KZNSB Operations Division is extremely proud of its 
outstanding safety record in carrying out its duties in often 
hazardous environmental conditions. Unfortunately due to the 
nature of our work minor injuries, for example, cut fingers and 
the occasional muscle strain are fairly common. The Division 
continues to strive to reduce these minor occurrences and 
ensure that it maintains a high standard of safety for the years 
to come. 



Business Development Divisional Annual Report for the 
year 2012/13 

1. Background: 

The KwoZulu-Notol Sharks Boord KZNSB) has identified 
various strategic areas to which, organisational development, 
growth and sustoinobil ity could be established. Amongst other 
developmental plans KZNSB hod, was Tourism, Education and 
Marketing (TEM) additional function called Brand Manage
ment. 

Subsequent to the above, Head : TEM, Harry Mbomb~, . ~revi
ously responsible for TEM Division within the DIVISional 
structures of the Board, was hierarchically appointed as an 
Executive: Business Development, effective 01 st March 2013. 

The shift above was established based on the need for the 
Boord to strategically work towards strengthening of the Sharks 
Board's Brand Management which is aimed at re-aligning 
same to the Business Development Legislative Framework and 
critically to position Sharks Board's Image and Identity competi
tively with other similar Businesses and Entities in the market. 

The "Divisional term/nome had to change, hence, 
known as the Business Development Division. 

A substantive amount of work has already begun in - line with 
the above intent in order for the Board to achieve the desired 
del iverables under the Business Development Divisional new 
Strategic Plans. 

DEDT Legal Team is currently working on the Sharks Board Bill 
which seeks to hove the current Act No. 5 of 2008 retracted, 
and have it replaced with a new Act which will hove the Sharks 
Board new unit called Maritime Institute, incorporated amongst 
the Mandatory' Vision as per the 2013/14 - 18/ 19 KZNSB's 
Strategic Plan Document. 

Based on the above, the Business Development Division is 
cautiously dealing and/or tackling its branding, advert!s~ment 
and promotional related tasks, bearing in mind the an!1c1poted 
change in terms the Boord's Logo and Name emanatmg from 
the work currently underway. 

Towards the fulfilment of the above, the Board approved the 
Divisional revised and proposed structure which was presented 
by the Business Development Sub-committee in 2012 . The 
structure sought to address some of the challenges which were 
believed to have partially crippled some of the Divisional set 
targets. 



2. KZNSB's Partnerships and Memorandum of 
Understanding (MoUs) 

Business Development Division has always striven towards the 
formulation of strategic working partnerships with relevant 
stakeholders both in Government and the Private Sector. 

The following, are some of the concluded MoUs: 
• Transport Education and Training Authority (TETA); 
• South African Maritime Safety Authority; 
• Moses Kotane Institute; 
• Ezemvelo KZN Wildlife; 
• uShaka Marine World ; 
• Smart Visit Solutions; 
• eThekwini Maritime Cluster {EMC); 
• Richards Bay Industrial Development Zone (RBIDZ) 

3. Business Development Divisional Activities 

As per the organisational Strategic and Annual Performance 
Plan 's set targets per each Division, Business Development 
Division had to identify and deliver on the most appropriate 
and relevant activities which would be beneficial to both the 
Events Organisers and the Board . 

3.1 Local and National Interventions 

The Board, in partnership with various Tourism, Marine and 
Maritime related and/or orientated Public and Private Sectoral 
organisations, Locally and Nationally, together enjoyed, partici
pated and benefited during the activations that sought to 
address or attend to some of the South African Governmental 
12 Priorities. 

The following are some of the Events KZNSB participated on, 
2012. 

Easter Campaign - Annual Rand Easter Show, The 6th Hotel 
Investment Conference Africa {HICA), KZNSB Comrades Mara
thon Refreshment Station 2012, Durban International Boat and 
Lifestyle Show 2012, Tourism Trade Growth Forum, Jobs 
Summit and Jobs Fair, Tourism Trade Workshops, The Provin
cial Tourism Career Expo, Sardine Festival Launch Park Rynie, 
African Marine Expo Park Rynie, MCEN Group , Public Service 
Career Exhibition, Stepping Stones, Provincial Careers Exhibi
tion , Bloom Marketing - Pavilion Kids Under the Sea, KZN is 
Summer Launch by MEC Ballito, KwaDukuza Municipality 
Beach Games 2012, Umgababa Beach Games, Blythedale 
Beach Games, Mall Activations: Megacity, Mall Activations: 
Bridge City, Scottsburgh Beach Easter Festival. 

3.2 International Trade Expos and Congresses 

Every now and then it becomes absolutely necessary for the 
Board and for its staff members to attend certain functions, 
seminars, symposiums, conferences and workshops in order to 
enhance and realise the strategic objectives of KZNSB in the 
next 3 - 5 years. Some of these may be overseas and thus 
necessitate the importance and need to attend such strategic 
Global platforms. 

The following are some of the International Platforms KZNSB 
has participated on, 2012 . 

Tourism INDABA 2012 , 7TH Coastal and Marine Congress in 
Breda, Netherlands 2012, WTM - London 2012 and ITB Berlin 
2012, in Germany. 



4. KZNSB's Educational Component and Facilities 
on Hire 

KZNSB has always been in the fore-front and played a 
pivotal role in making sure that, amongst other South 
African Governmental manifestos, educational 
programmes are extensively disseminated across all 
target publics including but not limited to school learn
ers, tourists and casual members of the public. 

Many of both Urban and Rural schools have been 
visited with an aim to sensitise them of the KZNSB's 
existence and what it has to offer, to name a few, i.e. 
educational programmes on site, out-reach 
programmes, and experiential and educational boat 
tours out to sea . 

The programme on site comprises of an audio-visual 
and shark dissection presentations, where tourists alike 
can enjoy an audio-visual presentation that has a 
powerful combination of aerials, and slow pans, tight 
close-ups and superb imagery. Although the 26 minutes 
presentation is designed to entertain, it is also educa
tional, providing information such as sensory of biology 
of sharks and their role as the top predators in the 
marine environment. The show is followed by a shark 
dissection where you can see the anatomy of one of the 
ocean's feared predators. 

KZNSB offers the boat tours where the passengers go 
to see and watch the KZNSB's staff servicing shark safety 
gear (SSG) off Durban Golden Mile beaches. Experience 
the sights of Durban as you travel through the harbour 
and go out to sea into the rising sun . Enjoy opportunistic 
views of marine life and seabirds. Boat trips last ± 2 
hours and depart from Wilson 's Wharf at 06h30. 

KZNSB has two magnificent conference facilities for 
meetings and function s, one accommodating 50 and 
the other 300. 

KZNSB's visitors enjoy browsing in the curio shop 
where a treasure chest of unusual and stylish gifts awaits 
you, including hand-crafted ornaments, T-shirts, leather 
goods and jewellery. 

KZNSB's audited financial status, targets, ind icators 
and outcomes pertaining to the above, show an 
improved performance in terms of revenue generation, 
to be obtained from the table, herewith on pg 36. 

5. Launch of the Maritime Centre of Excellence 
(MCE) 

KwaZulu-Natal Sharks Board has been given a 
mandate by the MEC Economic Development and 
Tourism, to estab lish and run the Maritime Centre of 
Excellence. The purpose of the establishment of the 
centre was to strengthen the fight against the 3 key 
priority concerns for the Government, namely: Unem
ployment, poverty alleviation, as wel l as inequality. The 
resolution to establish the MCE was part of the many 
resolutions taken During the Umyezane Conference 
held in Durban from the 19-20 March 2012 . 

Business Development was very instrumental during 
the inception and the actual launch of the afore-said 
Institute. To date, it is the Business Development 
Divisional responsibility to have the same Unit promoted 
and marketed all over the South African Continent and 
Globally. 

5.1 The Maritime Institute for Sectoral & Occupa
tional Excellence (MISOE) 

Strategically KZNSBMCE/ MISOE will be a catalyst that 
operates in the environment of ocean and coastal 
shipping, port activities and associated land-based 
activities that wi ll : 
• Grow shipping re lated services that will improve 

ports productivity, cargo handling operations and 
offer professional support services. 

• Become a conduit for Regional Seafarer supply for 
the nation and minimise global shortfalls, by 
exponentia lly increasing the capacity and output of 
the skills development system. 

• Be an anchor in managing national and regiona l 
Maritime Sector Information . 

• Establish a Provincial Maritime Institute with a One 
Stop Shop Market Differentiation. 

• Establishment of Higher Education Institute with 
International recognition . 

• Fast-track Economic Development in the province by 
stimulating Local SMME development towards 
Shipping and Logistics businesses and assist in 
creation of quality jobs. 

• Strengthen Provincial Partnerships with Industry 
players. 

• Facilitate a framework of learning which promotes 
access to, and recognition of, learning in the 
workplace. 

• Represent the interests of all stakeho lders in the 
sector equitably and transparently. 

• Provide quality support to the sector. 
• Establish Nautical Education in High School through 

Marine Mathematics and Marine Science. 
• Increasing the level of support currently given to 

small companies. 
• Establishment of Aquaculture or Fish Farming 

facilities. 
• Use the Rand Easter Show as a platform to market 

and showcase KwaZulu-Natal as a beach destination 
by creating a beach experience activation. 

• Raise awareness about the KZNSB brand and the 
Board's activities. 

• Tollgate campaigns were aimed at welcoming visitors 
during the Easter weekend and make visitors aware 
of the safety tips at the beach. 

6. KZNSB's Corporate Social Investment (CSI} 

One of the Business Development Divisional's responsi
bility is to identify any area/s in the community where 
KZNSB can be of assistance by offering support to those 
who have been and are still disadvantaged. For e.g . the 
21 Section company type of schools and disabled 



community groups, are afforded the service at a conces
sionary rate, or at no cost at some instances, dependent 
on the situation/s. 

Part of the KZNSB's Maritime Centre of Excellence 
programmes, Business Development Division identified 
the dire need to support the uMdletsheni community 
against their dangerous crisis. The Board, therefore, 
contracted Leisure Craft Cc to undertake the Boat Build 
ing Training, due to its unique service as a one stop 
shop for boat related training, including community 
training programmes and experiential training on boat 
operations. 

Subsequent to 7 students who had been enrolled to 
undertake the Boat Building Training within MISOE, part 
of their training, was to build a boat wh ich would be 
donated to the needy school learners and the communi
ty of the uMdletsheni village in KwaDukuza located 
along the mighty T ugela River. Currently these kids are 
being ferried on a dilapidated and high risk boat which 
has holes, allowing water to come into the boat while 
crossing the river. The development of the boat would 
mark the beginning of the Centre's programmes, as 
people that will be developing the boat will form part of 
the student intake for the Centre programmes. 

7. Advertising and Promos 

A list too numerous to mention of a wide range of 
publications utilised by the Business Development 
Division to try and have the word disseminated and 
spread amongst our relevant target public, sensitising 
them t Board 's activities and offerings. 

The Board placed print adverts on some of the follow
ing publications: Rock, Surf & Deep, South Coast Fever, 
Durban for all Season I What's on in Durban, Hello 
Durban, Rugby news, City Info TV Screens, Sardine 
Festival Supplement, Durban Internationa l Boat & 
Lifestyle Show, Umhlanga Guide, Child Magazine etc. 

Business Development Division has embarked on 
numerous Radio programmes and interviews to further 
extend its beach safety public awareness and to promot
ing its activities to the public at large. 

8. iVENTURE Card 

In September 2012 the Board entered into an 
agreement with Smartvisit Solutions to produce a card 
that offers 5 key experiences in Durban that a tourist 

"must see" whilst in the City. Smartvisit Solutions has 
installed a Point of Sale machine at the Sharks 

Board Curio Shop for visitors to swipe their cards 
to gain access to exp-erience the Board's 

activities. Furthermore, the Board has stock 
of the iVenture Card for sale in the shop. 

The Board receives money in two folds; 
when the visitor swipes the card, R21 1s 

paid to the Board and if the Board 
sells one card, R49 is paid to the 

Board per card sold by the Board. 

The Board is also offered a page to advertise its 
activities on the Smartvisit Solutions website. Further
more, the card has been uploaded to the Board 's 
website with a link to the iVenture card website to try 
and boost sa les. 

9. KZNSB's Facility Tariffs Increase 

The Business Development Divisional Sub-committee 
Report introduced the new proposed tariffs in terms of 
venue hire, boat tours, admissions and filming . 

The Board resolved to approve the new proposed 
tariffs with immediate effect following the Reso lution 
NO: 21 / 13 . 

The Business Development Division has subsequently 
embarked on a workable system that will bring the 
tariffs increases up to speed especially with the Board 's 
affected Clientele. 

1 0. Comments 

It is gratifying to note that, the Business Development 
Division has shown a significant improvement in terms 
of its deliverables against the organisational revenue 
generation's intent. 

It has been, however, ascertained the fact that, 
amongst the Divisional Activity List as per the Strategic 
Plan document, remarkable challenges are hitherto 
crippling some of the deliverables due to unforeseen 
and unfavourable Economic Climate/Downturn facing 
our country still. 

KZNSB's General Enquiries: 

031 566 0400 
Educational Programmes: 
031 566 0435, 
Boat Trips Bookings: 
082 403 9206, 
Sardine Hotline: 
082 913 9495 



TOURISM, EDUCATION & MARKETING (TEM) SUB-COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT 2012/13 

1. BACKGROUND: 

KZN Sharks Board has had a Tourism, Education and Marketing {TEM) Divisional Sub-committee which was charged 
with the responsibilities to assist, monitor and create strategic links between the main Board and its internal Division . 

TEM Divisional Sub-committee held its quarterly meetings with the Head of TEM in making sure that, all tourism 
related matters, the strengthening of the education programmes including but not limited to outreach activities, 
marketing and promoting of its brand and activities locally, Nationally and Internationally are carried out in accord
ance with the Strategic Plan set targets. 

Enclosed, herewith below, is the list of internal and external members who partially carried forward the similar exper
tise presented in 2012/13 financial year. 

Mrs. Bunny Bhoola remained the Chairperson of the TEM 

Tourism, Education, 
Marketing Committee 
{TEM Sub-committee) 



A diverse expertise in terms of tourism deve lopment, marketing, education, communication, public relations, capaci
ty building and training, were presented by the Sub-committee Members in order to properly provide strategic direc
tion to Management with regards to the performance of its expected and planned duties. 

The Sub-committee has over the years been constantly provid ing direction on how the TEM Division shou ld strive 
towards becoming a g lobal leader and contributor to beach/marine tou rism in KwaZulu-Nata l. 

The above-mentioned Sub-committee's term of office ended towards the latter part of the year 2012 . 

The new Board with its Sub-committees was appointed at the beg inning of 2012, by the Honourable MEC for 
Economic Development & Tourism, M r Michael Mabuyakhulu, and as a result, the TEM Divisiona l Sub-committee 
Members are as follows : 

Tourism, Education, Marketing & Mr Zet Luzipo Chairperson 
Brand Management Committee 

Dr Ray Ngcobo Member 
{Brand Development 
Sub-committee) Ms Shakila Maharaj Member 

M r Sipho Mkhwanazi DEDT 

M r Harry Mbambo Head : TEM 

Due to the strategic and additional function incorporated together with the Tourism, Education and Marketing {TEM) 
Division Head's job profile, namely, Brand Management, the Board approved the elevation of the post above to 
becoming an Executive : Business Development, Grade EL, effective, 1st March 2013 . 

Subsequent to the above, the name of the Sub-committee had to be aligned with the Divisional name change, 
hence, it is now called the Business Development Sub-committee. 

2. THE BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT SUB-COMMITTEE'S TERMS OF REFERENCE: 

The Business Development Sub-committee has been guided by the Terms of Reference which was firstly amended 
and subsequently adopted and endorsed by the Board that, it shall perform its duties for a period concurrent to the 
duration of the Board that established it or for a shorter period as determined by the Board . 

3. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT SUB-COMMITTEE MAIN FUNCTIONS: 

The Business Development Sub-committee's primary functions include guiding, reviewing and making recommen
dations to the Board on the fo llowing : 

SHARKS usorRAD I 
Maritime Centre of Excellence 
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3.1 TOURISM, EDUCATION, MARKETING AND 
BRAND MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONS: 

Overall marketing strategy, (including PR/Public 
Education I Communication, Tourism and Brand 
Management information) 

• Annual overall marketing budgets; 
• Progress in terms of implementation of the annual 

action plan; 

Relevant governance and pol icies perta ining to : 
• Brand management; 
• Advertising and promotional campaigns; 
• Events Marketing and sponsorship; 
• Domestic and International marketing; 
• Strategic marketing tools 
• Public Relations; 
• Collaboration with key strategic parties; 
• And Tourism information services. 

4. THE BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 
SUB-COMMITTEE DELEGATED AUTHORITY: 

4. 1 THE BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT SUB
COMMITTEE EXECUTED THE FOLLOWING 
DELEGATED AUTHORITIES: 

• Approval of action plan as per the Board's delegation; 
• Co-option of additional members. 

4.2 MONITORING PROGRESS IN IMPLEMENTATION 
OF THE ACTION PlAN IN RELATION TO: 

• Tourism marketing, brand marketing, public educa 
tion, brand awareness, media liaison and communi
cations activities. 

5. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT SUB-COMMITTEE 
PROGRESS: 

As per the Business Development Committee's Terms 
of Reference i.e. the Business Development Committee 
shall meet at least four (4) times during the financial 

year. The Business Development Committee successfully 
held all its quarterly and special meetings in the fiscal 
year 2012/ 13. 

The rationale behind all the periodic meetings Business 
Development Sub-committee held in the financial year 
2012/13, was to ensure that, most of the Business 
Development Divisional activities are carried out in 
accordance with a planned organisational Strategy and 
Vision to further enhance the entire organisational 
image and credibility in terms of Tourism, Education, 
Marketing and Brand Management and make business 
decisions as per the Business Development Sub-commit
tee's Terms of Reference. 

There was a lot of emphasis constantly made by the 
Business Development Sub-committee regarding the 
following strategic programmes: 

• To position the KZNSB's establishment as a global 
leading tourist destination locally, nationally and 
internationally; 

• Assist, support and advise with the issues pertaining 
to the Business Development Division and also to 
carry out other relevant and reasonable task as the 
CEO may request from time to time. 

• Some of the public education activities offered at 
KZNSB are income generating . These funds assist the 
KZNSB in its activities and revenue maximisation will 
continue to be a focus area of the KZNSB. 

6. THE ABOVE PROGRAMMES WERE ATTENDED 
TO FOLLOWING THE SUB-PROGRAMMES: 

SUB-PROGRAMME: 1 
Public Education: 
Present the activities of the KZNSB to the public, 

through audio visual presentation, shark dissections, the 
static display area on site, outreach programmes, 
website, external exhibition/displays, major coverage, 
radio interviews, publications and advertisements and 
word of mouth. 
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SUB PROGRAMME: 2 
Marketing: 

Drive the marketing of KZNSB as a global leading 
beach tourism destination by increasing share of the 
domestic and international visitors and improving the 
identity and image of the KZNSB. 

SUB-PROGRAMME: 3 
Tourism: 

Presenting the activities of the KZNSB to the public 
thereby enhancing beach tourism and conducting 
awareness programmes, advocacy and lobbying 
campaigns. 

The Business Development Division has striven towards 
excellence in making sure that, all deliverables are 
fulfilled in accordance with the indicators and targets as 
they had been set by the Board. The Division would not 
have satisfactori ly accomplished such good results in the 
years 2012/13 without the assistance, guidance and 
leadership from TEM previous Sub-committee and 
partially, the Business Development current Sub-com
mittee. 

As it has been eminently defined through the Business 
Development Divisional Annual Report 2012/ 13, a lot 
of activities have been executed and carried out to 
various corners of the World in an attempt to position, 
and brand align KZN Sharks Board as the "Environmen
tally sensitive bather protection against sharks and a 
thriving maritime skills sector to enhance human and 
economic development." 

7. ADDITIONAL FUNDING: 

As per the previous year's TEM Sub-committee Report, 
which KZN Sharks Board had strategically identified 
certain areas where additional funding was required, 
the following are amongst, if not limited to other things, 
the revamp taken place affecting the Business Develop
ment Division funding : 

I -------------~~---

I 

• Refurbishing the entire building structure of Sharks 
Board with additional office spaces on rental and for 
additional staff members of the Board; 

• Further revamping of the Board's venues/facilities for 
hire hence their competitiveness in the market in 
attraction of Local, National and International 
conferences; 

• Realigning and developing the Board's static and 
informative display area to cater for the changing 
times in terms of education and technology advance
ment; 

• Constructing all relevant infrastructure that will assist 
in enticing more visitors into the Board's premises, 
hence increased revenue streams; 

• Developing of the KZNSB's Marketing Strategy and 
Communication Plan to cater for the Board's new 
Act, Name and Logo change, due to additional 
functions within Sharks Board's structures. 

• Re-aligning of the Business Development Divisional 
structure and placement of relevant Staff where 
applicable. 

The TEM previous Sub-committee, Business Develop
ment current Sub-committee, together with the Execu
tive : Business Development collectively identified and 
dedicatedly worked towards the attainment of all of the 
above, which some of them adversely tempered and 
affected some of the income generating mechanisms 
due to revamp that was taking place at the KZN Sharks 
Board's premises. 

zipo 
Chairp rson of the Business Development Divisional Committee 



The Corporate Services Division provides support services and facilities management to other units within the entity. 
Services that are rendered are diverse and are primarily aimed at ensuring the well-being of employees and other 
outside stakeholders by ensuring a comfortable and pleasant environment. This Division encompasses units responsi
ble for the management of human capital, facilities and Information Technology. 

1. Human Resources 

The primary purpose of the Human Resources Division is to enable the institution to achieve its objectives through 
people. This is achieved through a realisation that if the entity has to meet its goal of providing a service to the people 
of this province and visitors, it must be resourced with talented, energised and passionate people. This will only be 
achieved in an entity that is people-centred, which strives in fostering healthy and mutually beneficial relationships 
with people in its employ. In driving this goal, the Board has pronounced on the following as key people-centred 
imperatives: transformation, management of talent, and learning and development. 

Governance 

The Human Resources and Remuneration Committee plays a crucial role in providing an oversight in all matters that 
pertain to human capital management. The Committee ensures that policies are bench marked against the best in the 
industry, remuneration structures and practices contributes towards the goal of attracting and retain the best of staff, 
and generally that the Quality of Life of our employees is sustained and continuously improved . The Committee 
consist of the following members, including the meetings each member attended during the period in review: 

Name of Member 

Mr Gladman Buthelezi 
Mr Zet Luzipo 
Mr Skhumbuzo Mpanza 
Mrs Ntokozo Maphumulo 
Mrs Nomagugu Simelane-Zulu 

Number of meetings attended 

1 
3 
2 

In addition, the entity has a formalised agreement with a union which accords employees an avenue to raise issues 
of concern, consultation, and negotiate conditions of services. 

Transformation 

Workforce Demographics 

The gender distribution has remained stable with 159 male and 25 female employees at the end of the financial 
year. This is a clear indication that a lot still has to be done to correct this situation and balance gender demographics 
within the entity. Employment increased marginally by 4% year on year. 

Employee statistics 2012 2013 

Permanent full-time employees 162 165 

Permanent part-time employee 1 1 

Contract employees 12 18 

TOTAL 175 184 

The workforce has a relatively young age profile, with 58 % being under the age of 40 years and average age being 
33 years. 



Employment Equity 

The entity is committed to transformation and reflecting the natural demographics of South African society, provincial 
and national level. To this end, it is worth mentioning that the entity is making good progress in the achievement of 
employment representation in all occupational categories. The need to further accelerate this objective, particularly 
at middle management level , will remain a priority in 2013/2014. 

The table below reflects the demographics of KZNSB, in terms of the Employment Equity Act, as at 31 March 2013: 

A c A c w w F T 

Top Management 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 

Senior Management 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Professionally Qualified 2 0 0 0 0 2 4 0 9 

Skilled Technical 9 2 6 13 0 34 

Semi-skilled 23 0 3 0 2 0 0 0 29 

Unskilled 87 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 92 

TOTAL PERMANENT 124 2 2 16 3 3 19 0 170 

Non-permanent 11 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 14 

135 2 2 19 3 3 19 0 184 

......... v.,. the entity is required to improve on the statistics above if it has to be recognised as a true South 
There are quite a number of categories where representation needs to be fast - tracked. To 

suggested that the Division focus on the following issues during the year: 

ut:,veiiUJJ a holistic Employment Equity Plan that take into account above position and needs of the entity; 
b) Launching a group-wide employee referral programme targeting designated groups with a view to attract target 

employment group; 
c) Executing a more robust social networking strategy; and 
d) Optimising processes that improve the experiences of business partners and prospective employees. 

Talent Management 

Recruitment: Attracting best talent was a priority during the period under review. Main focus was on core and strate
gic position, and filling vacant position. With the assistance from the KZN Provincial Treasury, the entity was allocated 
more funding to achieve this goal. It is envisaged that all key and critical positions will be filled during the first quarter 
of 2013/2014 financial year. It is further important to note that, when filling positions, the entity continued to attract 
and promote more African talent. 

Retention and succession planning: The entity has rolled out an enterprise - wide performance management 
system which covers all occupational categories. Embedded to the system is individual development programme 
which aims to mitigate competency gaps through targeted learning programmes. This will help in the long run to 
assist in preparing staff in mastering their portfolios and prepare them for next roles. 

For the future, the entity will focus on entrenching the group-wide succession planning processed, implement remu
neration incentive design programmes, and continue to focus the organisation on the achievement of equity in 
employment and skills development goals that are aligned to provincial and national imperatives. The focus is devel
opment and retention of resources in our disposal! 

Skills Development 

The entity is committed to promoting a learning culture that allows employees to develop and grow their skills. This 
will assist employees to reach their full potential and grow our business. Employees were trained in various courses 
including technical and compliance modules, life skills, and leadership development. The following table indicates 
trainings that took place during review period: 



Assessments 5 

Basic Life Support & First Aid Procedu res 7 

Bricklayer Training 

Cleaner's I Magic Makers Training 12 

Computer Literacy 3 

Employment Equity & Skills Development Legislation 12 

YIP Employment equity module 

Fire Fighter 13 

6 

Health & Safety Representatives 17 

Individual Voice & Power Speaking 2 

YIP Leave Module 

Maximising Performance 72 

Performance Management 87 

PAYE Submissions 

Payroll Seminar 

Organisational Development and Design 2 

YIP Personnel History 

VIP Premier Basic Training 3 

Professional Yacht 

Role Profile writing 2 

VIP Skills Module 2 

Supply Chain Management for Public Service 37 

Targeted Selection 6 

The Effective Secretary 

Facilitation Skills 



Container Freezer at Margate Base Station 202 214.88 

Air-conditioning Unit (AV Hall & Boardroom) 268 456.00 

Roof Replacement 796 290.00 

Outboard Motors Replacement 895 053.90 

Vehicles Replacement 1 398 200.00 

Security/ Access Control (HQ & Base Stations) 4 100 000.00 

Refurbishment & Upgrade of Security Control Room 381 592 .00 

Construction of new office and vehicle entrance 400 284.83 

Professional Fees (Architect) 329 000.00 

Lift (to accommodate people with disabilities) 496 741.00 

Upgrade and Renovation of Umhlanga Offices 2 152 400.26 
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STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013 

The Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999), as amended, requires the Accounting Authority to 
ensure that the Public Entity keeps full and proper records of the financial affairs of the Public Entity. It also requires 
that the Annual Financial Statements fairly present the state of affairs of the Public Entity, its business, its financial 
results, its performance against predetermined objectives and its financial position as at the end of each financial 
year in terms of Generally Recognised Accounting Practices (GRAP) and International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS). 

KwaZulu-Natal Sharks Board acknowledges that the annual financial statements are the responsibility of the 
members of the Board. The Auditor-General is responsib le for independently auditing and reporting on the annual 
financial statements. 

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with statements of GAAP and GRAP. These 
annual financial statements are based on appropriate accounting policies, supported by reasonable and prudent 
judgements and estimates. 

The members have reviewed the public entity's budgets and cashflow forecasts for the year ended 31 March 2013. 
On the basis of this review, and in view of the current financia l position as well as the existing borrowing facilities, the 
members have every reason to believe, and the auditors concur, that the public entity will be a going concern in the 
year ahead and have continued to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the annual financial statements. 

To enable the members to meet the above responsibilities , the board of the members sets standards and implements 
systems of internal controls and risk management that are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute 
assurance against material misstatements and losses. The public entity maintains internal financial controls to 
provide assurance regarding : 

• The safeguarding of assets against unauthorised use or disposition ; 
• The maintenance of proper accounting records and the reliability of financial information used within the business 

or for publication . 

In the opinion of members, based on information available to date, the annual financial statements fairly present the 
financial position of the KwaZulu-Natal Sharks Board at 31 March 2013 and the results of its operations and cashflow 
information for the year and that the Code of Corporate Governance has been adhered to. 

The annual financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2013, set out on pages 46 to 72 were approved by the 
Accounting Authority in terms of section 51 (1) (f) of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999), 
as amended and are signed on its behalf by: 

MR M RADEBE 
0 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER: KZN SHARKS BOARD 

r 
ZE 

A : KZN SHARKS BOARD 
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ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013 
PROGRAMME 1: ADMINISTRATION 

SUBPROGRAMME 1. 1. OFFICE OF THE CEO 

Goal Key performance Annual Annual Reason for 
indicator Target Performance variance 

results 

To provide Number of minutes of 16 23 Two Board 
strateg ic meetings approved by Sub Committees 
leadership Board and Sub-Committees were added 
support, effective 
financia l 
management and 
corporate support 
services to 
KZNSB 

Maritime Centre of Roll-out 9 Modules N/A 
Excellence Modules 9 Modules Rolled-out 

Maritime Centre of Officially Launched on 21 N/A 
Excellence launch the September 2012 

Maritime 
Centre of 

Excellence 

Maritime Centre of Develop a 1 5 ' Draft On-Going 
Excellence maritime 

centre of 
excellence 
strategy 



SUBPROGRAMME 1. 2: CORPORATE SERVICES 

Goal Key performance Target Performance Reason for 
indicator results variance 

To provide strategic Approved workplace 1 1 

leadership support, skills plan submitted 
effective financial 

management and 

corporate services 
support to KZNSB 

Number of workshops 4 2 Only two events are 

and initiatives feasible per year, 

conducted taking into account 
operational needs 

Number of approved 2 
policies 

Approved HR Plan 1 1 None 

Number of performance 60 6 Implemented at 

agreements Executive level. To 

implemented be cascaded down in 
2013-14 

Approved IT MSP 1 0 Submitted to Audit 
Committee to sit in 
May 2013 

Approved IT strategy 1 0 Submitted to Audit 
Committee to sit in 
May 2013 

Implemented Disaster 1 0 Submitted to Audit 

Recovery Plan Committee to sit in 
May 2013 

Approved and 1 0 Submitted to Audit 
implemented IT policies Committee to sit in 

May 2013 

Approved Safety, Health 1 1 
& Environmental Policy 
and Procedure 

Approved Maintenance 1 0 Both documents still 
Policy and Plan in draft forms 

Approved Security Policy 1 0 
and Procedures. 
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SUBPROGRAMME 1. 3: FINANCE 

Goal Key performance Annual Target Annual Reason for 
indicator Performance variance 

results 

To provide Number of complete 12 cashflow 12 cashflow N/A 
strategic monthly cash flow reports reports 
leadership reports submitted to 
support, effective audit committee and 
financial DEDT 
management and 
corporate support 
services to 
KZNSB 

Quarterly performance 4 quarterly 4 quarterly N/A 
information reports performance performance 
submitted to audit information information 
committee and DEDT reports reports 

Identified alternative 1 1 N/A 
streams of revenue or 
funds 

Approved strategic 1 strategic plan 1 strategic plan N/A 
plan and annual and 1 app and 1 app 
performance plan 

Approved budget 1 approved 1 approved N/A 
document budget and budget and 

adjustment adjustment 
budget budget 

Accurate asset 1 asset register 1 asset register N/A 
register 

Implemented scm 4 scm 12 scm Monthly BEE 
requ irements compliance compliance spend report 

report reports 

Approved 1 procurement 1 procurement N/A 
procurement plan plan plan 

Updated fraud Updated fraud Updated fraud N/A 
prevention plan prevention plan prevention plan 

Risk assessment Annual risk Annual risk N/A 
conducted reg ister register 

Annual financial 1 1 N/A 
statements 

SHARKS UBOARD I 3 
Maritime Centre of Excellence 



PROGRAMME 2: OPERATIONS. 

Goal Key performance Annual Target Annual Reason for 
indicator Performance variance 

results 

Protect Bathers Number of shark 0 0 N/A 

aga inst shark incidents at protected 
attack beaches 

Number of SSG 204 218 Service target 

services per year exceeded due to 
per beach unusually good sea 

conditions 

Percentage of live 100% 100% 100% of all 
sharks and harmless (83 Sharks (97 Sharks specimens found 
animals released 158 Harmless 155 Harmless alive in the shark 
(average 4 years , Animals) Animals) safety gear 
2007 to 2011) successful ly 

released alive 

Conduct bather usage 8 Physical and 133 Physical and A total of 133 ad 
surveys at identified 5 Aerial Surveys 3 Aeria l Surveys hoc physica l 
designated and counts were 
undesignated undertaken. 
beaches that are not Unable to complete 
protected by shark 2 aeria l surveys 
safety gear due to a 

combination of 
weather and time 

constraints 

34 



PROGRAMME3:RESEARCH 

Goal Key Annual Target Annual Reason for 
performance Performance variance 

indicator results 

To document all Number of sharks 571 sharks and 511 sharks and 335 The target is to 
catches and the and harmless 370 harmless harmless animals document all catches ; 
catch animals caught animals (this is the numbers presented 
composition in the average as the target can only 
the shark safety catch for the last be regarded as a 
gear (SSG) three years) guideline 

To undertake or Number of sharks 354 sharks 298 sharks dissected The target is to dissect 
facilitate dissected dissected (this is all sharks sent to HQ; 
research on the average for the numbers presented 
animals caught the last three as the target can only 
in the SSG years) be regarded as a 

guideline 

Investigate Number of shark 6 attacks (this is 4 shark attacks were The target is to 
circumstances attacks the average for investigated investigate all known 
surrounding investigated the last three shark attacks and there 
shark attacks years) were 4 reported 

To investigate Develop an Enter into SLA Model validation plan The contract with the 

non-lethal electrical shark with Institute of generated , E-Field servicer provider, the 

alternatives to cable Maritime measurement Institute of Maritime 

the current Technology capability Technology, was only 
system of shark (IMT) ; validate established , E-Field signed in December 

nets and electrical field of both Shark Shield 2012 . However it is 

drumlines model of and Pod modelled pleasing to note that 
SharkPOD and and measured. progress made in the 
Shark Shield Development plan final quarter of the year 

established , System was extensive 
functional 

requirements 
defined , preliminary 

SSRC design 
initiated and medical 

scoping initiated 



PROGRAMME 4: TOURISM, EDUCATION AND MARKETING 

Key Annual Annual Reason for 
Goal Performance 

Target 
Performance Variance 

Indicator Results 

Conduct public Number of 42 000 24 295 Decline I 
education and out- vis itors Decrease in book-
reach programmes ings due to eco -
on sharks and the nomic climate 
activities of the 
KZNSB 

Number of school 660 392 Some travel restric -
groups tions on outings 

and high cost of 
transport 

Number of tou r 1 100 948 2nd boat only 
boat passengers came back into the 

water during the 
Christmas holidays. 
Some adverse 
weather caused 
cancellations 

Number of media 25 43 Need to be relevant 
publications to target markets 

No. of Events and 35 24 Must be market 
Exhibitions partici - related shows 
pated in 

No. of signed MoUs 4 0 Financial constraints 
and value under 
review 

No. of trade shows 4 4 Number of tourism 
meetings attended 

Number of tourism 4 4 
meetings attended 
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STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIRPERSON OF HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
I am pleased to report to you , our stakeholders, on KwaZulu-Natal Sharks Board's human resources and remuneration practices, which were 
aligned to our strategic objectives and performance plan we set for 2012/2013 financia l year. 
On behalf of the Committee, I want to thank the Chief Executive Officer for his strong leadership of the entity during his tenure in his assistance 

towards development of the current human resources and remuneration structure. Without his involvement and wisdom, few will have been 

achieved, and mostly thank drive in ensuring that the entity continues to attract the best ta lent by far, and ensures continuous development and 
retention. The very same appl ies to the Head: Corporate Services, for the ro le he played in ensuring that the Committee sits as per schedule, and 
is provided with relevant information for it to exercise its oversight role. 

ATTRACTION AND RETENTION OF HUMAN CAPITAL 
Management of people related issues has always been a sore point within the entity. This was not the result of the lack of will or competence, but 
a fundamenta l question that was created by a high turnover in terms of the Executive responsible for the section . I am pleased to report that this 
position was fi lled and the Head of Corporate Services commenced employment in January 2013. This has brought a level of stabil ity and there 
is a clear indication that the unit is contributing positively in the attainment of the entity's core mandate. Further strides has been made in filling 
other critical positions, and a goal set that the vacancy rate within the entity be limited to 5% or less of the total workforce. 

REMUNERATION 
We have consistently applied the principle that our remuneration should be fair and competitive , and should be reflective of the performance of the 
business. Given the current external environment, the Committee decided that it would be appropriate to award employees the salary increases 
of 8% for 2013/2014 financia l period . This was a general increase and applied across the board , and was in line with average salary and remunera
tion improvements across all industries. The Committee further took a resolution that, in the future , any increments shall be performance related 

and aligned to performance leadership policy. 

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
It is worth noting that the entity has made a great stride in achieving the objectives that were set in terms of the strategic goals, which were further 
noted during the last year of reporting. Filli ng of key vacancies were noted above, and it is our belief that th is ach ievement has gone a long way 
in further stabilising the entity and achieving the goals that were set. Key to this goal is a continuous attraction and retention of key ta lent, their 
development and retention towards an achievement of a word-class organisation that is mandate - focused and delivering value to the broader 
citizens of the Republic and the world . 

GOVERNANCE 
The Human Resources and Remuneration Committee plays a crucial role in providing an oversight in all matters that pertain to human capita l 
management. The Committee ensures that policies are benchmarked against the best in the industry, remuneration structures and practices 
contributes towards the goal of attracting and retain the best of staff, and generally that the Quality of Life of our employees is sustained and contin
uously improved. The HR & Remunerations Committee consists of the members listed hereunder and meets a minimum of four times per annum 
as per its approved terms of reference. The number of meetings that were held during the year under review was three (3) and was attended by 

members as follows . 

Name of Member 
Mr Gladman Buthelezi 
Mr Zet Luzipo 
Mr Skhumbuzo Mpanza 
Mrs Ntokozo Maphumulo 
Mrs Nomagugu Simelane-Zulu 

Number of meetings attended 
1 

3 
2 

The Committee would like to express its sincere appreciation to the CEO and the Executive team for their support and commitment in the dealing 
with HR-related issues and finally to the Board for guidance, support and advice given during the year under review. 

AGENDA FOR 2013/2014 
Our business is continuing evolving , and changes are important for the entity to adapt to changing market conditions. This will require that we 
review our HR Strategy to reflect this, and that it remains appropriately aligned with our overall business strategy. Some of the key initiatives that 
are planned for 2013/2014 financial year are as follows: 
• Full implementation of performance management system. This will assist in ensuring that employees are compensated according to the value 
they bring and further incentivised for excellent performance. 
• Conduct a benchmark exercise of our remuneration system. This will assist in determining our remuneration practices and ensures that they are 
aligned to the market. 
• Develop and implement a comprehensive HR and Transformation Strategy that ta lks directly to the challenges that the entity is facing, and is 
aligned to overall strategy. 
• Revitalise the employee well ness programme towards achievement of our employees 'quality of work life and improvement of productivity. 
The above list is not exhaustive and will be reviewed time to time so as to ensure that it is responsive to the market environment and the needs of 

the business . 

I wil l not close this report by not extend ing our greatest gratitude to my predecessor, Mr Gladman Buthelezi, for his sterling efforts in steering this 
Committee to right direction. His contributions were invaluable, and we wish him well in his endeavours. The same goes to my fellow Committee 
Members for constructive debates and their contributions for the betterment of the entity. 



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR KZN SHARKS BOARD GROUP 
AS AT 31 MARCH 2013 

The roles and responsibilities of the Board are to: 

• Act as the focal point and custodian of corporate governance by conducting its relationship with management, 
shareholder and other stakeholders of the entity according to sound corporate governance principles; 

• Appreciate that strategy, risk, performance and sustainability are inseparable and give effect to this by: 
- contributing to and approving the strategy; 
- satisfying itself that the strategy and annual operational plans do not give rise to risks that have not been 
- thoroughly assessed by management; 
- identifying key performance and risk areas; 
- ensuring the strategy will result in sustainable outcomes; 
- considering sustainability as a business opportunity that guides strategy formulation 

• Provide effective leadership on an ethical foundation; 
• Ensure the entity is, and is seen to be, a responsible corporate citizen by considering not only the financial aspect 

of its operations but also the impact business operations have on the environment and society within which it 
operates; 

• Ensure the entity's ethics are managed effectively; 
• Ensure the entity has an effective and independent audit committee; 
• Be accountable for the governance of risk; 
• Ensure the entity complies with applicable laws and considers adherence to non-binding rules and standards to 

monitor information technology governance; 
• Ensure there is an effective risk-based internal audit; 
• Appreciate that stakeholders' perceptions affect the entity's reputation; 
• Ensure the integrity of the entity's annual report; 
• Act in the best interests of the entity by ensuring that individual Managers: 

- adhere to legal standards of conduct; 
- are permitted to take independent advice related to their duties following an agreed procedure; 
- disclose real or perceived conflicts to the board and deal with them accordingly; 

• Initiate business-rescue proceedings as soon as the entity is financially distressed ; 
• Elect a chairman of the board; 

The role of the chairman has been formalised in the board charter and requires that s/he should: 

- Lead the board, 
- Safeguard the integrity of corporate governance processes and actions as determined collectively by the board, 
- Be the link between the board and management, particularly the CEO, 
- Be the main link between the board, shareholder, stakeholders and the public at large. 

• Appoint and evaluate the performance of the CEO. 

A copy of the board charter can be obtained from the Secretariat to the Board . 

Strategic planning 

As a key performance area of the board , group strategy is mapped by the board in consultation with the executive 
committee of the entity (EXCO). The board appreciates the fact that strategy, risk, performance and sustainability are 
inseparable and annually reviews the strategy at its meeting. During the review period , a three (3) day strategy geta
way was done in October 2012 to develop to strategy for 2013/14 to 2017/18 and the annual performance plan for 
2013/14 MTEF. The board has ensured that the strategy is aligned with the purpose of the entity, value drivers of the 
group and legitimate interests and expectations of its stakeholders. In addition, the board has satisfied itself that the 
strategy and annual performance plans are not encumbered by risks that have not been thoroughly examined by 
management. The board-approved strategy has been incorporated into the entity scorecard against which the perfor
mance of management is measured annually. 

Ethics 

Responsible corporate citizenship implies an ethical relationship of responsibility between the entity and the society 
in which it operates. As a responsible corporate citizen of the societies in which it does business, the entity has 
accepted its legal and moral obligations for its economic, social and natural environment. 
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The entity has provided an independent, confidential and safe system by which employees or other parties can report 
unethical or risky behaviour. Such reports can be submitted to the KZN Sharks Board Tip-Offs Anonymous Line, 
detailed below: 

KZN Sharks Board Ethics Lines 

Deloitte & Touche Tip-Offs Anonymous 

Telephone: 0800 872 206 

Address: KZN Sharks Board Ethics Line 
Free post: c/o Tip-Offs Anonymous 

Free Post DN298 
Umhlanga Rocks 
4320 
South Africa 

Email: kznsb@tip-offs.com 

Internal control 

Reporting within the entity is structured so that key issues are escalated through the management team ultimately to 
the board if appropriate. The board has delegated to the audit committee responsibility for reviewing in detail the 
effectiveness of the entity's system of internal controls. After completing these reviews, the committee reports to the 
board on its findings so that the board as a whole can take a view on this matter. This has been subject to regular 
review over a number of years, resulting in a number of refinements. 

Delegation 

The board delegates certain functions to well-structured committees but without abdicating its own responsibilities. 
Delegation is formal and involves: 
• Formal terms of reference are established and approved for each committee of the board, 
• The committees are appropriately constituted with due regard to the skills required by each committee, 
• The board establishes a framework for delegating authority to management. 

Board committees 

During the review period, the board had five standing committees through which it operated. Formal terms of refer
ence have been established and approved for each committee of the board, and reviewed by the relevant committee. 
Committees play an important role in enhancing good corporate governance, improving internal controls and there
fore the sustainable performance of the company. The board committees and their chairpersons were : 

• Audit and risk committee 
-Ray Naguran (01 April to 31 July 2012) 
- Fikile Mngomezulu- 01 August 2012 to date) 

• Remuneration committee 
- Gladman Buthelezi (01 April to 31 July 2012) 
- Sikhumbuzo Mpanza (01 August 2012 to date) 

• Tourism, Education and Marketing Committee 
-Bunny Bhoola (01 April to 31 July 2012) 
- Zet Luzipo (01 August 2012 to date) 

• Research and Development 
-Deborah Ewing (01 August 2012 to date) 

• Pension Fund 
- Gugu Simelane-Zulu (01 August 2012 to date) 

The chairpersons of these committees are independent non-executive board members. 

The Board's monitoring procedures include quarterly reviews through Board meetings, where in-depth reports detail
ing progress on the above are reviewed and discussed . 



Audit and risk committee 

As part of its risk management the Sharks Board conducted a risk assessment. 

The Board also has an Audit Committee, which was formed in terms of S51 (ii) of the PFMA. This Committee com
prises three members and meets at least four times per annum as per its terms of reference. 

Its primary functions include review of the following: 

(a) The effectiveness of the internal control systems; 
(b) The effectiveness of internal audit; 
(c) The risk areas of the entity's operations to be covered in the scope of internal and external audits; 
(d) The adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial information provided to management and other users of such 

information; 
(e) Any accounting and auditing concerns identified as a result of internal and external audits; 
(f) The entity's compliance with legal and regulatory provisions; and 
(g) The activities of the internal audit function, including its annual work programme co-ordination with the external 

auditors, the reports of significant investigations and the responses of management to specific recommendations; 
and 

(h) Where relevant, the independence and objectivity of the external auditors; 
(i) Reporting and making recommendations to the Board on the above matters. 

The Board acknowledges the importance of the ongoing review and its implementation and the monitoring of its 
policies and procedures, with bias towards compliance with the PFMA and Treasury Regulations. Progress on these 
reviews is detailed in the quarterly reports that are submitted to the Department of Economic Development and Tour
ism as part of the obligations stipulated in the Memorandum of Understanding between the entity and the depart
ment. 

The KZN Sharks Board, as a holding company of Shark Repellant Technology (Pty) Ltd Group, was required to 
submit consolidated financial statements by 31 May 2013 for the annual financial year ended 31 March 2013, which 
was duly done. 
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Report of the Audit Committee for the year ended 31 March 2013 

We are pleased to present our report for the financial year ended 31 March 2013. 

Audit Committee Members and Attendance 

The audit committee consists of the members listed hereunder and meets a minimum of four times per annum as per 
its approved terms of reference . During the current year, 7 meetings were held. 

Name of Member Number of Meetings Attended 

1. Ms F Mngomezulu Chairperson 5 
2. Mr R Naguran - Acting Chairperson 3 
3. Mr S Mkhize 3 
4. Dr R Ngcobo 5 

Audit Committee Responsibility 

The Audit Committee reports that it has adopted appropriate formal terms of reference as its audit committee charter, 
has regulated its affairs in compliance with this charter and has discharged all its responsibilities as contained there
in. 

The effectiveness of internal control 

The system of controls is designed to provide cost effective assurance that assets are safeguarded and that liabilities 
and working capital are efficiently managed. In line with the PFMA and the King Ill Report on Corporate Governance 
requirements, Internal Audit provides the Audit Committee and management with assurance that the internal controls 
are appropriate and effective. This is achieved by means of the risk management process, as well as the identifica
tion of corrective Actions and suggested enhancements to the controls and processes. From the various reports of 
the Internal Auditors, the Audit Report on the Annual Financial Statements, the matters of emphasis and manage
ment letter of the Auditor-General, it was noted that no significant or material non-compliance with prescribed policies 
and procedures have been reported . Accordingly, we can report that the systems of internal control for the period 
under review were effective and efficient. 

Evaluation of Annual Financial Statements 

The Audit Committee has: 
• Reviewed and discussed the audited annual financial statements to be included in the annual report with the 

Auditor-General and the Accounting Officer; 
• Reviewed the Auditor-General's management letter and management's response thereto; 
• Reviewed significant adjustments resulting from the audit. 

The Audit Committee concurs and accepts the Auditor-General conclusions on the annual financial statements and 
is of the opinion that the audited annual financial statements be accepted and read together with the report of the 
Auditor-General. 

~. 
Ms Fikile Mngomezulu 
Chairperson of the Audit Committee 



REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCIAL 
LEGISLATURE ON KWAZULU-NATAL SHARKS BOARD 

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPERATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Introduction 

1. I have audited the group financial statements of KwaZulu-Nata l Sharks Board set out on pages 46 to 72, which 
comprise the consolidated statement of financia l position as at 31 March 2013, the consolidated statement of 
financial position, consolidated statement of changes in net assets and consol idated statement of cash flows for 
the year then ended, and the notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 

Accounting authority's responsibility for the financial statements 

2. The accounting authority is responsib le for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with South African Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) 
and the requirements of the Publ ic Finance Management Act of South Africa, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999) (PFMA), 
and for such internal control as the accounting authority determines is necessary to enable the preparation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor-General's responsibility 

3. My responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements based on my 
audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa , 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) 
(PAA), the general notice issued in terms thereof and International Standards on Auditing . Those standards 
require that I comply with eth ical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financia l statements are free from material misstatement. 

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain aud it evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the finan
cial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evalu
ating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overa ll presentation of the financial statements. 

5. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion . 

Opinion 

6. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of KwaZulu
Natal Sharks Board and its subsidiaries as at 31 March 2013, and their consolidated financial performance and 
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the SA Standards of GRAP and the require 
ments of the PFMA. 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

7. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, I report the following findings relevant 
to performance against predetermined objectives, compliance with laws and regulations and internal control, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion . 

Predetermined objectives 

8. I performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the information in the annual 
performance report as set out on pages 31 -36 of the annual report . 

9. The reported performance against predetermined objectives was evaluated aga inst the overall criteria of usefu l 
ness and reliability. The usefulness of information in the annual performance report relates to whether it is 
presented in accordance with the National Treasury's annual reporting principles and whether the reported perfor
mance is consistent with the planned objectives. The usefulness of information further re lates to whether indica
tors and targets are measurable (i .e. well defined, verifiable , specific, measurable and time bound) and relevant 
as required by the Nationa l Treasury Framework for managing programme performance information (FMPPI). 
The reliability of the information in respect of the selected programmes is assessed to determine whether it 
adequately reflects the facts (i.e. whether it is va lid , accurate and complete). 
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10. There were no material findings on the annual performance report concerning the usefulness and rel iability of the 
information. 

Compliance with laws and regulations 

11. I did not identify any instances of material non-compliance with specific matters in key applicable laws and regula 
tions as set out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA. 

Internal control 

12. I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control which I considered sufficiently significant for inclusion in this 
report. 

Pietermaritzburg 

31 July 2013 

AUDITOR - GENERAL 

SOUTH AFRICA 

Auditmg to build public confidence 

SHARKS UBOATRD I 3 
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ACCOUNTING AUTHORITY'S REPORT 

REPORT BY THE ACCOUNTING AUTHORITY TO THE EXECUTIVE AUTHORITY RESPONSIBLE FOR ECO
NOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM IN THE PROVINCE AND THE KWAZULU-NATAL LEGISLATURE FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013. 

INTRODUCTION & INSTITUTIONAL ARRANGEMENT 

This is the Accounting Authority's Report for the Financial Year ended 31 March 2013 and has been prepared in 
accordance with the provisions of the Public Finance Management Act Number 01 of 1999, as amended (i.e . "the 
PFMA"). 

The KwaZulu-Natal Sharks Board is established in terms of Section 3 of the KwaZulu-Natal Sharks Board Act No 5 
of 2008 ("the Act"). 

As a listed schedule 3C of the PFMA Public Entity, not only does KZN Sharks Board subscribe to clean audits but 
actually achieved a clean audit in respect of the 2012 I 2013 financial year and have committed to sustaining this 
result. 

Through the Board of Directors (i.e. Accounting Authority) appointed by the MEC in terms of Section 7 of the Act, the 
KwaZulu-Natal Sharks Board reports and accounts to the Member of the Executive Council responsible for economic 
development and tourism in the KwaZulu-Natal province, currently that is the Honorable Mr Michael Mabuyakhulu, 
who is the ultimate Executive Authority. 

The Group Chief Executive Officer in terms of Section 18 of the Act is the ultimate Accounting Officer charged with 
the overall management responsibility of the entity. 

The Group CE is ably assisted by 6 (six) executive managers to discharge his responsibilities namely: 

Operations Mike Anderson-Reade 

Finance Nelisiwe Bulose 

Business Development Harry Mbambo 

Corporate Services Mxolisi Msomi 

Research Geremy Cliff 

Maritime Institute Captain Rajesh Agarwal 

GENERAL OVERVIEW 

The 2012/13 financial year contained herein saw us receiving a cabinet resolution to expand our mandate in order to 
include maritime skills development and training under the auspices of the Maritime Cluster of eThekwini . 

The total grant allocation for the year under review was a total of R55,372 million (originally R30,938 million including 
R2,5 million for added research for Shark Repellent Technology (SRT) project, compared with R41 ,334 million in 
2011/12 mainly due to additional funding of R24,433 million received during the year for the Launch and establish
ment of the Maritime Institute as well as a once off amount for Capital expenditure. This is an increase of R14,037 
million on 33.96% expressed as a percentage. 

In addition to the grant allocation from our mother Department of Economic Development and Tourism, we also 
received a total of R20,807 million from our Customer Municipalities in the form of Meshing Fees as payment for 
services rendered on their beaches. 

The remaining balance totalling R4,661 million is a combination of interest received on investments, royalties, rental 
income, admission fees, tour boat fees; curio shop sales and venue hire. 

The amount of R55, 372million is not sufficient to successfully implement and sustain the expanded mandate. 

THE SERVICES RENDERED BY THE BOARD 

The legislated core mandates of the KwaZulu-Natal sharks Board are: 
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• to protect bathers from shark attacks; 
• to conduct research; 
• to educate the public about the marine living resources and thereby promoting beach tourism; and 
• to facilitate skills development and training in the Maritime Sector 

The full enumeration of the Board's comprehensive functions is contained in Sections 4, 5 and 6 of the Act. 

The Act allows the KZN Sharks Board to charge a nominal fee for the services it renders; such nominal fee is 
approved by the Accounting Authority once annually. 

Business Address: This information can be found under the "General Information" pages. 

Discontinued Activities: since the promulgation of the Act in 2009, the KZN Sharks Board is no longer authorized 
to trade in Shark By-Products. 

New or Proposed Activities: There are no new or proposed activities to report on this time around . 

Events after the Reporting Date: There were no significant events that occurred between the balance sheet date 
and the date of this report. 

PERFORMANCE INFORMATION 

The KwaZulu-Natal Sharks Board has developed performance objectives as part of its strategic planning process. 

These objectives were further translated into Annual Performance Plan by agreement with the Shareholder Depart
ment (i.e. DEDT). 

As such they are included in the Memorandum of Understanding between the KZN Sharks Board and the Depart
ment. Performance against these action plans is reported upon, on a quarterly and annual basis. 

As with the previous year, we have received a clean audit for the year shown on performance information submitted, 
but also a Clean Audit with no emphasis of matter in our overall audited financials for the year ended 31 March 2013. 

Performance Information on the activities of the KwaZulu-Natal sharks Board is detailed under separate headings in 
the report. 

CHALLENGES ENCOUNTERED DURING THE PERIOD UNDER REVIEW 

During the period under review, the KwaZulu-Natal Sharks Board faced massive challenges, chief amongst them 
being inadequate funding in order to atta in all our strategic goals. 

In spite of these, we have achieved a clean audit opinion in respect of 2012 I 2013 financial year. We have undertak
en to sustain this clean audit for many years to come. 

APPROVAL 

The Annual Financial Statements for the Year ended 31 March 2013, set out on pages 46 to 72, were approved on 
28 June 2013 by the Accounting Authority in terms of section 51 (1) (f) of the PFMA and are signed on its behalf by 
the Chairperson of the Board; MrS. Mkhize and the CEO Mr Radebe. 

~ . 
MR MTHOKOZISI RADEBE 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
KZN SHARKS BOARD 

SHARKS UBOARAD 5 
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Consolidated Annual Financial Statements 
KZN Sharks Board Group 
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2013 
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Assets 

Current Assets 
Inventories 2 1,247 1,389 1,247 1,389 
Trade and other receivables from exchange 3 1,898 1,574 1,467 1,421 
transactions 
Prepayments 690 555 690 555 

Deposits 238 192 238 192 
Cash and cash equivalents 4 47,459 25,168 47,161 24,762 

51 ,532 28,878 50,803 28,319 

Non-Current Assets 
Investment property 5 4,788 5,494 4,788 5,494 
Property, plant and equipment 6 54,019 57,019 54,019 57,019 

Intangible assets 7 382 544 382 544 
Retirement benefit plans 8 249 310 249 310 

59,438 63,367 59,438 63,367 

Total Assets 110,970 92,245 110,241 91,686 

Liabilities I I 
Current Liabilities 
Finance lease obligation 9 99 129 99 129 
Trade and other payables from exchange transactions 10 4,365 3,930 4,229 3,883 
Provisions 11 2,892 2,794 2,892 2,794 
Project funds 12 I 63 68 63 68 

7,419 6,921 7,283 6,874 

Non-Current Liabil ities 
Finance lease obligation 9 333 333 333 333 
Retirement benefit plan 8 6,062 5,162 6,062 5,162 

6,395 5,495 6,395 5,495 

Total Liabilities 13,814 12,416 13,678 12,369 

Net Assets 97,156 79,829 96,563 79,317 

Net Assets 

Net Assets Attributable to Net Asset Holders of 
Controlling Entity 
Accumulated surplus 94,891 77,574 96,563 79,317 

94,891 77,574 96,563 79,317 
Minority interest 2,265 2,255 - -
Total Net Assets 97,156 79,829 96,563 79,317 
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KZN Sharks Board Group 
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Statement of Financial Performance 

Figures in Rand thousand 

Revenue 
Royalties 392 506 - -
Entrance Fees 512 644 512 644 
Hire of facilities 609 476 609 476 
Discount received 2 15 2 15 
Sundry revenue 631 621 631 621 
Curio Sales 350 373 350 373 
Boat Trips 149 157 149 157 
Rent Income 764 727 764 727 
Interest received - investment 1,252 815 1,249 813 
Government grants & subsidies 55,372 41 ,334 55,372 41 ,334 
Meshing Fees 20,807 19,622 20,807 19,622 

Total revenue 80,840 65,290 80,445 64,782 

Expenditure 
Personnel 14 (40,101) (36,229) (40,101) (36,229) 
Depreciation and amortisation (5,435) (6,036) (5,435) (6 ,036) 
Finance costs (73) (84) (73) (84) 
Debt impairment (215) - (124) -
Fuel and oil (2,396) {2,057) (2,396) (2,057) 
Repairs and maintenance (2,268) {2,593) (2,268) (2,593) 
General Expenses 13 (12,259) (1 0,958) (12,000) (10,735) 

Total expenditure (62,747) (57,957) (62,397) (57,734) 

Operating surplus 18,093 7,333 18,048 7,048 
(Loss) gain on disposal of assets and liabilities (3) 75 (3) 75 
Gain/ Loss on foreign exchange 34 (9) - -
Fair value adjustments (799) 379 (799) 379 

(768) 445 (802) 454 

Surplus for the year 17,325 7,778 17,246 7,502 

Attributable to: 
Owners of the controlling entity 17,315 7,743 17,246 7,502 
Minority interest (Filtered) 10 35 - -

17,325 7,778 17,246 7,502 



KZN Sharks Board Group 
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Statement of Changes in Net Assets 

Economic entity 
Balance at 01 April 2011 69,831 69,831 2,220 72,051 
Changes in net assets 
Su for the 7,743 35 7,778 

Total changes 7,743 35 7,778 

Balance at 01 April 2012 77,576 2,255 79,831 
Changes in net assets 
Su for the 17,315 10 17 325 

Tota l changes 17,315 10 17,325 

Balance at 31 March 2013 94,891 2,265 97,156 

Note(s) 

Controlling entity 
Balance at 01 April 2011 71,815 71,815 71,815 
Changes in net assets 
Surplus for the year 7,502 7,502 7,502 

Total changes 7,502 7,502 7,502 

Balance at 01 April 2012 79,317 79,317 79,317 
Changes in net assets 
Surplus for the year 17,246 17,246 17,246 

Total changes 17,246 17,246 17,246 

Balance at 31 March 2013 96,563 96,563 96,563 

Note(s) 
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KZN Sharks Board Group 
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Cash Flow Statement 

Figures in Rand thousand 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Receipts 

Sale of goods and services 24,602 21 ,715 24,177 22,240 
Grants 55,372 41,334 55,372 41 ,334 
Interest income 1,252 815 1,249 813 

81 ,226 63,864 80,798 64,387 

Payments 

Finance costs (73) (84) (73) (84) 
Payments to suppliers and employees (56,407) (49,426) (55,872) (50,164) 

(56,480) (49,51 0) (55,945) (50,248) 

Net cash flows from operating activities 15 24,746 14,354 24,853 14,139 

Cash flows from investing activities 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 6 (2,325) (513) (2,325) (513) 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 6 63 80 63 80 
Purchase of investment property 5 (120) - (120) -
Purchase of other intangible assets 7 (28) (128) (28) (128) 
Other cash item (10) - (9) -
Net cash flows from investing activities (2,420) (561) (2,419) (561) 

Cash flows from financing activities 

Repayment of shareholders loan - (55) - -
Movement in project funds (5) (113) (5) (113) 
Finance lease payments (30) (83) (30) (83) 

Net cash flows from financing activities (35) (251) (35) (196) 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash 22,291 13,542 22,399 13,382 
equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 25,168 11,626 24,762 11 ,380 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 4 47,459 25,168 47,161 24,762 

SHARKS UBOATRD 14 9 
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KZN Sharks Board Group 
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Accounting Policies 

1. General information 

The KZN Sharks Board Group {the controlling entity) is a Schedule 3 C Public Entity in terms of the Public Finance 
Management Act, 1999.The Group consists of KZN Sharks Board and the Shark Repellent Group. The KZN Sharks Board 
Group derives its mandate from the KwaZulu-Natal Sharks Board Act, 2008, and its primary objective is to undertake, control 
and approve measures for safeguarding bathers against shark attack in the KwaZulu-Natal province. 

1.1 Basis of preparation 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the effective Standards of Generally Recognized Accounting 
Practice (GRAP) issued by the Accounting Standards Board. They are prepared on the historical costs basis, unless otherwise 
stated. 

1.2 Significant accounting policies 

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have 
been consistently applied to all the years presented-, unless otherwise stated . 

Post retirement benefits 

The present value of the post retirement obligation depends on a number of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis 
using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (income) include the discount rate . Any 
changes in these assumptions will impact on the carrying amount of post retirement obligations. 

The economic entity determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest rate that should be 
used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be required to settle the pension obligations. 
In determining the appropriate discount rate , the economic entity considers the interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds 
that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid , and that have terms to maturity approximating the terms 
of the related pension liability. 

Other key assumptions for pension obligations are based on current market conditions. Additional information is disclosed in 
Note 8. 

Effective interest rate 

The economic entity used the prime interest rate to discount future cash flows. 

Allowance for doubtful debts 

On debtors an impairment loss is recognised in surplus and deficit when there is objective evidence that it is impaired . The 
impairment is measured as the difference between the debtors carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash 
flows discounted at the effective interest rate , computed at initial recognition. 

1.3 Consolidation 

Basis of consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Entity and Shark Repellent Technology (Pty) 
Ltd Group, which is contro lled by the Entity. Control is achieved where the Entity has the power to govern the financial and 
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. 

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are el iminated in full on consolidation. 

1.4 Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the economic entity and the revenue 
can be reliably measured. 
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KZN Sharks Board Group 
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Accounting Policies 

1.4 Revenue recognition (continued) 

Government grants 

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the Entity will comply with the conditions 
attached to the grant and the grants will be received. 

Government grants that are receivab le as compensation for operating expenses incurred or for the purpose of giving financial 
support to the Entity are recognized in the statement of financial performance in the period in which they become receivable. 

Government grants that are received for the purposes of acquiring capital assets are initially recogn ised as liabi lity. Once the 
Entity has complied with all conditions of the grant received, the grant is reallocated from a liabi lity and recognized in the 
statement of financial performance. 

Meshing revenue 

Revenue from meshing revenue is recognized on the completion of the monthly servicing of shark safety gear. 

Interest revenue 

Interest revenue is accrued on a time proportion basis, taking into account the principal outstanding and the effective interest 
over the period to maturity. 

Royalties 

Royalty revenue is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the substance of the re levant agreement. 

Entrance fees 

Revenue from entrance fees is recognized upon receipt on the cash basis. 

Boat tours 

Revenue from boat tours is recognized upon receipt on the cash basis. 

Curio sales 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the sign ificant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the 
buyer. 

Rental revenue 

Rental revenue from operating leases is recognized on a stra ight-line basis over the term of the lease. 

Hiring of facilities 

Revenue from the hiring of facilities is recognized once the function in respect of the facilities hired has taken place. 

1.5 Prepayments 

Prepayments are deferred assets which result as a result of the contro lling entity having paid an amount in advance, for 
which the benefit for the correspond ing goods and/or services will only be received after the end of the financia l period . 

1.6 Leases 

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is 
classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership. 

When a lease includes both land and build ings elements, the entity assesses the classification of each element separately. 



KZN Sharks Board Group 
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Accounting Policies 

1.6 Leases (continued) 

Finance leases - lessee 

Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance 
charge is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of on the remaining balance 
of the liability. 

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risk and rewards of 
ownership to the lessee. Other leases are classified as operating leases. 

Assets held under finance leases are initially recorded as assets at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at 
the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the statement of 
financial position as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the 
lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are 
charged directly to the statement of financial performance. 

Operating leases - lessor 

Operating lease revenue is recognised as revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease term . 

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging operating leases are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset 
and recognised as an expense over the lease term on the same basis as the lease revenue. 

The aggregate cost of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term on a straight-line basis . 

The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis. 

Income for leases is disclosed under revenue in statement of financial performance. 

Operating leases - lessee 

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term . The difference between 
the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recognised as an operating lease asset or liability. 

1. 7 Retirement benefit costs 

Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by employees. 

Defined contribution plans 

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate 
entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient 
assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods. 

When an employee has rendered service to the entity during a reporting period , the entity recognise the contribution payable to 
a defined contribution plan in exchange for that service: 

as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid 
exceeds the contribution due for service before the reporting date, an entity recognise that excess as an asset 
(prepaid expense) to the extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a 
cash refund ; and 
as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the contribution in the cost of an asset. 

Where contributions to a defined contribution plan do not fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the reporting 
period in which the employees render the related service, they are discounted. The rate used to discount reflects the time value 
of money. The currency and term of the financial instrument selected to reflect the time value of money is consistent with the 
currency and estimated term of the obligation . 

Contributions to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized when employees have rendered service entitling 
them to the contributions. 
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KZN Sharks Board Group 
Financia l Statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Accounting Policies 

1.7 Retirement benefit costs (continued) 

Defined benefit plans 

Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial 
assumptions and what has actual ly occurred) and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions . In measuring its defined 
benefit liability the entity recognise actuaria l gains and losses in surplus or deficit in the reporting period in which they occur. 

Assets held by a long-term employee benefit fund are assets (other than non-transferable financial instruments issued by the 
reporting entity) that are held by an entity (a fund) that is legally separate from the reporting entity and exists solely to pay or 
fund employee benefits and are available to be used only to pay or fund employee benefits, are not available to the reporting 
entity's own cred itors (even in liquidation), and cannot be returned to the reporting entity, unless either: 

the remaining assets of the fund are sufficient to meet all the related employee benefit obl igations of the plan or the 
reporting entity; or 
the assets are returned to the reporting entity to reimburse it for employee benefits already paid . 

Current service cost is the increase in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the 
current period . 

Interest cost is the increase during a period in the present value of a defined benefit obligation which arises because the 
benefits are one period closer to settlement. 

Past service cost is the change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation for employee service in prior periods, 
resu lting in the current period from the introduction of, or changes to, post-employment benefits or other long-term employee 
benefits. Past service cost may be either positive (when benefits are introduced or changed so that the present value of the 
defined benefit obligation increases) or negative (when existing benefits are changed so that the present value of the defined 
benefit obligation decreases) . In measuring its defined benefit liability the entity recognise past service cost as an expense in 
the reporting period in which the plan is amended . 

Plan assets comprise assets held by a long-term employee benefit fund and qualifying insurance policies. 

The present value of a defined benefit obligation is the present value , without deducting any plan assets, of expected future 
payments required to settle the obligation resulting from employee service in the current and prior periods. 

The return on plan assets is interest, dividends and other revenue derived from the plan assets, together with realised and 
unrealised gains or losses on the plan assets , less any costs of administering the plan (other than those included in the 
actuarial assumptions used to measure the defined benefit obligation) and less any tax payable by the plan itself. 

the amount determined above; and 
the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions in future 
contributions to the plan . The present value of these economic benefits is determined using a discount rate which 
reflects the time value of money. 

Any adjustments arising from the limit above is recognised in surplus or deficit. 

The entity determine the present value of defined benefit obligations and the fair value of any plan assets with sufficient 
regularity such that the amounts recognised in the financial statements do not differ materially from the amounts that would be 
determined at the reporting date. 

The entity recognises the net tota l of the following amounts in surplus or deficit, except to the extent that another Standard 
requires or permits their inclusion in the cost of an asset: 

interest cost; 
the expected return on any plan assets and on any reimbursement rights ; 
actuarial gains and losses; 

The entity uses the Projected Unit Credit Method to determine the present value of its defined benefit obl igations and the 
related current service cost and, where applicable, past service cost. The Projected Unit Credit Method (sometimes known as 
the accrued benefit method pro-rated on service or as the benefit/years of service method) sees each period of service as 
giving rise to an additional unit of benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation . 

Actuarial valuations are conducted on an annual basis by independent actuaries separately for each plan. The resu lts of the 
valuation are updated for any material transactions and other material changes in circumstances (including changes in market 
prices and interest rates) up to the reporting date. 
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1. 7 Retirement benefit costs (continued) 

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with 
actuarial valuations being carried out at year end . Actuaria l gains and losses are recogn ized in fu ll in the statement of financial 
performance in the period that it occurs. Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already 
vested, and otherwise is amortized on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. 

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the statement of financial position represents the present value of the defined 
benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized actuaria l gains and losses and unrecognized past service costs, and is reduced 
by the fair value of plan assets. Any asset result ing from this ca lculation is limited to unrecogn ized actuarial losses and past 
service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan . 

Actuarial assumptions 

Actuarial assumptions are unbiased and mutually compatible. 

Financial assumptions are based on market expectations, at the reporting date, for the period over wh ich the obligations are to 
be settled. 

The rate used to discount post-employment benefit obligations (both funded and unfunded) reflect the time va lue of money. 
The currency and term of the financial instrument selected to reflect the time va lue of money is consistent with the currency 
and estimated term of the post-employment benefit obligations. 

Post-employment benefit obligations are measured on a basis that reflects : 
the benefits set out in the terms of the plan (or resu lting from any constructive obligation that goes beyond those 
terms) at the reporting date; and 
estimated future changes in the level of any state benefits that affect the benefits payable under a defined benefit 
plan , if, and only if, either: 
those changes were enacted before the reporting date; or 
past history, or other reliable evidence, indicates that those state benefits wi ll change in some predictable manner, 
for example, in line with future changes in general price levels or general sa lary levels. 

Assumptions about medical costs take account of estimated future changes in the cost of medical services, resu lting from both 
inflation and specific changes in medical costs. 

1.8 Investment property 

Investment property is property (land or a bui lding - or part of a building -or both) held to earn renta ls or for capital appreciation 
or both , rather than for: 

use in the production or supply of goods or services or for 

Investment property is recognised as an asset when, it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potentia l that 
are associated with the investment property will flow to the economic entity, and the cost or fair va lue of the investment 
property can be measured reliably . 

Investment property is initia lly recognised at cost. Transaction costs are included in the initial measurement. 

Costs include costs incurred in itial ly and costs incurred subsequently to add to , or to replace a part of, or service a property. If a 
replacement part is recognised in the carrying amount of the investment property, the carrying amount of the replaced part is 
derecognised . 
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1.8 Investment property (continued) 

Fair value 

Subsequent to initial measurement investment property is measured at fair value. 

The fa ir value of investment property reflects market conditions at the reporting date . 

A gain or loss arising from a change in fair va lue is included in net surplus or deficit for the period in which it arises. 

If the entity determines that the fair value of an investment property under construction is not re liab ly determinable but expects 
the fa ir value of the property to be reliably measurable when construction is complete, it measures that investment property 
under construction at cost until either its fair value becomes reliably determinable or construction is completed (whichever is 
earlier) . If the entity determines that the fair value of an investment property (other than an investment property under 
construction ) is not reliably determinable on a continuing basis, the entity measure that investment property using the cost 
model (as per the accounting policy on Property, plant and equipment). The residua l value of the investment property is then 
assumed to be zero. The entity apply the cost model (as per the accounting policy on Property, plant and equipment) unti l 
disposal of the investment property. 

Once the entity becomes able to measure rel iably the fair va lue of an investment property under construction that has 
previously been measured at cost, it measures that property at its fa ir value. Once construction of that property is complete, it 
is presumed that fair va lue can be measured reliab ly. If th is is not the case, the property is accounted for using the cost model 
in accordance with the accounting policy on Property, plant and equ ipment. 

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals and/ or for capital appreciation , is measured at initially at its cost. 
Subsequent to in itial recogn ition , investment property is measured at fair value. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair 
va lue of investment property are included in the statement of financia l performance. 

1.9 Property, plant and equipment 

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historica l cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses, 
except for land which is not depreciated. Depreciation is charged so as to write off the cost of assets, over their estimated 
useful lives, using the straight-line method, except for aircraft engines which is written off over their estimated useful flying 
hours. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed each year end , with the effect of any 
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. 

The useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows: 

Item 
Build ings 
Motor vehicles 
Computer equipment 
Boats 
Boat motors 
Aircraft 
Other equipment and furn iture 
Aircraft engines 

Average useful life 
20 years 
5-8 years 
3 - 10 years 
5-10 years 
3- 5 years 
8 years 
4- 30 years 
1,547 hours 

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the 
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the statement of financial 
performance. 
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1.10 Intangible assets 

An asset is identified as an intangible asset when it: 
is capable of being separated or divided from an entity and sold , transferred , licensed, rented or exchanged, 
either individually or together with a related contract, assets or liability; or 
arises from contractua l rights or other legal rights , regard less whether those rights are transferable or separate 
from the economic entity or from other rights and obligations. 

An intangible asset is recognised when : 
it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that are attributable to the asset will 
flow to the economic entity; and 
the cost or fair va lue of the asset can be measured rel iab ly. 

Intangible assets are initially recogn ised at cost. 

Intang ible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses. 

intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and accumu lated impairment losses. Amortization is 
charged on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives and amortization method are 
reviewed each year end , with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. 

The estimated useful lives for intangible assets is 5 - 1 0 years. 

1.11 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets 

At year end , the controlling entity reviews the carrying amount of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether 
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable 
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). The recoverable amount is 
the higher of fair va lue less costs to sel l and va lue in use. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than 
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverab le amount. An impairment loss is 
recognized immed iately in the statement of financial performance. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the 
carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased 
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that wou ld have been determined had no impairment loss been 
recognized for the asset in prior years. 

1.12 Inventories 

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net rea lizable value. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price for 
inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale. Costing method used is weighted 
average. 

1.13 Provisions 

Provisions are recognized when the economic entity has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resu lt of a past event, 
it is probable that the economic entity wil l be requ ired to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
obi igation . 

1.14 Financial instruments 

Financial instruments are recognized when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of a financial instrument. 
The entity derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the assets expire or it 
transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets to another entity . Financial 
liabilities are derecognized when , and only when , the entity's obligations are discharged , cancel led or they expire. 

Financial liabilities - Trade payables 

Trade payables are in itially measured at fair value. The trade payables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the 
effective interest method, with interest expense recognized on an effective yield basis, except for short-term trade payables 
when recognition of interest would be immaterial. 
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1.14 Financial instruments (continued) 

Financial assets • Loans and receivables 

Trade receivables , loans and other receivables that have fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active 
market are classified as loans and rece ivables. Loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost using the effective 
interest rate method, less any impai rment. Interest income is recogn ized by applying the effective interest rate, except for short
term receivables when the recognition of interest wou ld be immaterial. 

Financial assets -Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand , and deposits held on cal l. Cash and cash equivalents are measured at their 
fa ir value, with any gain recognized in the statement of financial performance. The gain recognized in the statement of financial 
performance incorporates any interest earned on the financial asset. 

1.15 Commitments 

Commitments represent goods/services that have been approved and/or contracted, but where no delivery has taken place 
at the reporting date. 

1.16 Budget information 

The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 2012/04/01 to 2013/03/31 . 

Comparative information is not required. 

The reconciliation between the budget and the statement of financial performance includes adjustments to amounts in the 
financial statements for timing differences which were made to express the actual amounts on a comparable basis to the final 
approved budget. 

1.17 Related parties 

A party is related to the controlling entity if any of the follow are met 
Directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the party controls , is controlled or is under common 
control with the controlling entity; 
Directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the party controls, is controlled or is under common 
control with the controlling entity; 
It is a joint venture or an associate; 

• The party is a member of the key management personnel of the controlling entity; and 
The party is close member of the family of any individual referred to above. 

1.18 Irregular expenditure 

Irregular expenditure as defined in section 1 of the PFMA is expenditure other than unauthorised expenditure, incurred in 
contravention of or that is not in accordance with a requirement of any applicable legislation , including -

(a) this Act; or 
{b) the State Tender Board Act, 1968 (Act No. 86 of 1968), or any regulations made in terms of the Act; or 
(c) any provincial legislation providing for procurement procedures in that provincial government. 

National Treasury practice note no. 4 of 2008/2009 which was issued in terms of sections 76(1) to 76(4) of the PFMA requires 
the following (effective from 1 April 2008): 

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial and which was condoned before year end 
and/or before finalisation of the financial statements must also be recorded appropriate ly in the irregular expenditure register. In 
such an instance, no further action is also required with the exception of updating the note to the financial statements. 

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial year and for which condonement is being 
awaited at year end must be recorded in the irregular expenditure register. No further action is required with the exception of 
updating the note to the financial statements. 

Where irregular expenditure was incurred in the previous financial year and is only condoned in the fo llowing financial year, the 
register and the disclosure note to the financial statements must be updated with the amount condoned. 
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1.18 Irregular expenditure (continued) 

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial year and which was not condoned by the 
National Treasury or the relevant authority must be recorded appropriately in the irregular expenditure register. If liabi lity for the 
irregular expenditure can be attributed to a person , a debt account must be created if such a person is liable in law. Immediate 
steps must thereafter be taken to recover the amount from the person concerned . If recovery is not possible, the accounting 
officer or accounting authority may write off the amount as debt impairment and disclose such in the relevant note to the 
financial statements. The irregular expenditure register must also be updated accordingly. If the irregular expenditure has not 
been condoned and no person is liable in law, the expenditure related thereto must remain against the relevant 
programme/expenditure item, be disclosed as such in the note to the financial statements and updated accordingly in the 
irregular expend iture register. Irregular expenditure is recorded in the notes to the financial statements when confirmed . The 
amount recorded is equal to the total value of the irregularity unless it is impracticable to determine in which case reasons 
therefore is provided in the note. Irregular expenditure is removed from the note when it is either condoned by the relevant 
authority or transferred to receivables for recovery . 

1.19 A contingent liability is 

a possible obligation that arises from past events, and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or (b) a present obligation that 
arises from past events but is not recognised because: (i) it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation ; or (i i) the amount of the 
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2. Inventories 

Trading goods 90 110 90 110 
Materials 1 '157 1,279 1,157 1,279 

1,247 1,389 1,247 1,389 

3. Trade and other receivables from exchange transactions 

Trade debtors 431 - - -
Municipalities 1,087 892 1,087 892 
Operating lease receivables 214 193 214 193 
Sundry debtors 35 - 35 -
Accrued Income 40 210 40 210 
Other receivables 91 279 91 126 

1,898 1,574 1,467 1,421 

Included in the Other receivables is Provision for debt impairment of R124 377.90. 

4. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of: 

Cash on hand 14 11 14 11 
Bank balances 1,246 1,835 948 1,429 
Short-term deposits 46,199 23,322 46,199 23,322 

47,459 25,168 47,161 24,762 
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5. Investment property 

I 

Economic entity I 2013 I 
2012 

Cost I Accumulated Canying value Cost I Accumulated Canying value 
Valuation depreciation Valuation depreciation 

and and 

~ accumulated accumulated 
impairment impairment 

Investment property 4,788 - 4,788 5,494 - 5,494 

Controlling entity 2013 
I I 

2012 

Cost I Accumulated Canying value Cost I Accumulated Canying value 
Valuation depreciation Valuation depreciation 

and and 

I accumulated accumulated 
impairment impairment 

Investment property 4,788 - 4,788 5,494 - 5,494 

Reconciliation of investment property • Economic entity • 2013 

Opening Additions Amortisation Fair value Total 
balance adjustments 

Investment property 5,494 120 (26) (800) 4,788 

Reconciliation of investment property- Economic entity· 2012 

Opening Fair value Amortisation Total 
balance adjustments 

Investment property I 
5,143 378 (27) 5,494 

Reconciliation of investment property- Controlling entity- 2013 

Opening Additions Armotisation Fair value Total 
balance adjustments 

Investment property 5,494 120 (26) (800) 4,788 

Reconciliation of investment property· Controlling entity- 2012 

Opening Amortisation Fair value Total 
balance adjustments 

Investment property 5,143 (27) 378 5,494 

The investment property relates to land and bui ldings situated in Sub53 Lot 391 , Springfield . The fair value of the investment 
proeperty has been arrived on th ebasis of a valuation carried out by Mr Collin A. Abbood, an independent valuer, and a a 
member of the South African Institute of Va luers. 
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6. Property, plant and equipment l 
Economic entity 2013 

I 
2012 

Cost I Accumulated Carrying value Cost I Accumulated Carrying value 
Valuation depreciation Valuation depreciation 

and and 
accumulated accumulated 
impairment impairment 

Land and Buildings 64,241 (22,114) 42,127 63,118 (18,986) 44,132 
Equipment 

I 
6,542 (2,933) 3,609 5,648 (2,387) 3,261 

Aircraft and vehicles 17,375 (9,419) 7,956 17,342 (8,092) 9,250 
Finance lease assets 647 (320) 327 543 (167) 376 

Total 88,805 (34,786) 54,019 86,651 (29,632) 57,019 

Controlling entity 2013 
I I 

2012 
I 

Cost I Accumulated Carrying value Cost I Accumulated Carrying value 
Valuation depreciation Valuation depreciation 

and and 

I accumulated accumulated 
impairment impairment 

Land and Buildings 64 ,241 (22 ,114) 42,127 63,118 (18,986) 44,132 
Equipment 6,542 (2,933) 3,609 5,648 (2,387) 3,261 
Aircraft and vehicle 17,375 (9,419) 7,956 17,342 (8,092) 9,250 
Finance lease assets 647 (320) 327 543 (167) 376 

Total 88,805 (34,786) 54,019 86,651 (29,632) 57,019 

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment- Economic entity- 2013 

Opening Additions Disposals Transfers Depreciation Total 
balance 

Land and Buildings 44,132 1 '123 - - (3, 128) 42 ,127 
Equipment 3,261 1,000 - (326) (326) 3,609 
Aircraft and vehicles 9,250 99 (66) - (1 ,327) 7,956 
Finance lease assets 376 103 - - (152) 327 

57,019 2,325 (66) (326) (4,933) 54,019 

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment- Economic entity- 2012 

Opening Additions Disposals Depreciation Total 
balance 

Land and Buildings 47,140 98 - (3,106) 44,132 
Equipment 3,336 415 (5) (485) 3,261 
Aircraft and vehicles 11 ,363 - - (2,113) 9,250 
Finance lease assets 525 - - (149) 376 

62,364 513 (5) {5,853) 57,019 
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6. Property, plant and equipment (continued) 

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment- Controlling entity - 2013 

Opening Additions Disposals Transfers 
balance 

Land and Buildings 44,132 1,123 - -
Equipment 3,261 1,000 - (326) 
Aircraft and vehicle 9,250 99 (66) -
Finance lease assets 376 103 - -

57,019 2,325 (66) (326) 

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment- Controlling entity - 2012 

Opening Additions Disposals 
balance 

Land and Buildings 47,140 98 -
Equipment 3,336 415 (5) 
Aircraft and vehicles 11 ,363 - -
Finance lease assets 525 - -

62,364 513 (5) 

Assets subject to finance lease (Net carrying amount) 

Finance lease assets 327 376 

7. Intangible assets 

Economic entity 2013 
I 

Cost I 
Valuation 

Accumulated Carrying value Cost I 

I 
Other intangible assets 

Controlling entity 

I 
Other intangible assets 

971 

Cost I 
Valuation 

971 

I 

amortisation Valuation 
and 

accumulated 
impairment 

(589) 382 943 

2013 
I 

Accumulated Carrying value Cost I 
amortisation Valuation 

and 
accumulated 
impairment 

(589) 382 943 

Reconciliation of intangible assets- Economic entity- 2013 

I 

Depreciation Total 

(3, 128) 42,127 
(326) 3,609 

(1,327) 7,956 
(152) 327 

{4,933) 54,019 

Depreciation Total 

(3,1 06) 44,132 
(485) 3,261 

(2,113) 9,250 
(149) 376 

(5,853) 57 ,019 

327 376 

2012 

Accumulated Carrying value 
amortisation 

and 
accumulated 
impairment 

(399) 544 

2012 
I 

Accumulated Carrying value 
amortisation 

and 
accumulated 
impairment 

(399) 544 

Opening Additions Amortisation Total 
balance 

Other intangible assets 544 28 (190) 382 
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7. Intangible assets (continued) 

Reconciliation of intangible assets- Economic entity- 2012 

Opening Additions Amortisation Total 
balance 

Other intangible assets I 599 128 (183) 544 

Reconciliation of intangible assets - Controlling entity - 2013 i 
Opening Additions Amortisation Total 
balance 

Other intangible assets I 544 28 (190) 382 

Reconciliation of intangible assets- Controlling entity - 2012 I 
Opening Additions Amortisation Total 
balance 

Other intangible assets 599 128 (183) 544 

8. Retirement benefits 

8.1 Defined benefit plan 

8.1.1 Post retirement medical aid benefit 

The economic entity provides post-retirement medical aid to retired employees. The entity contributes between 50% and 
66.67% of the employee's premium to the medical aid scheme up to a maximum of R1 014. The most recent actuarial 
valuations on the plan assets and defined obligation were carried out on 31 March 2013 by Mr Krishen Sukdev, fellow of the 
Institute of Actuaries of South Africa , employed by Independent Actuaries & Consultants, measured using the Projected Unit 
Credit Method. 

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations are as follows: 

Key assumptions used 

Assumptions used on last valuation on 31 March 2013 . 

Discount rates used 
General inflation 
Medical aid inflation 
Real rate (gap) 

Motality rate table used in post-retirement benefits is PA(90). PA(90) refers to standard actuarial mortality tables for active 
members on a defined benefit plan where the chance of dying after early or normal retirement is expressed at each age for 
each gender. 

The charge recognised in the statement of financial performance 

Interest on Pension fund obligations 
Administration expenses 
Actuarial (gains) losses I 461 

138 
301 

900 

202 
465 

(135) 

532 

This charge is included in the employee benefit expense in the statement of financial performance. 

The obligation in the Statement of financial position 

2 

461 
138 
301 

900 

202 
465 

(135) 

532 
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8. Retirement benefits (continued) 

Present value of obligation 

Movements in the present value of the obligation 

Opening defined benefit obligation 
Interest on obligation 
Repayment by the entity 
Actuarial losses/(gains) 
Current service cost 

Closing defined benefit obligation 

Four year analysis of the Medical Aid Obligation is as follows 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 

8.1.2 Pension fund 

I_ 

6,062 

5,162 
461 

301 
138 

6,062 

2013 

6,062 

5,162 

4,631 
202 

(136) 
465 

5,162 

2012 

5,162 

6,062 

5,162 
461 

301 
138 

6,062 

2011 

4,631 

5,162 

4,631 
202 

(136) 
465 

5,162 

2010 

4,098 

The econom ic entity operates a closed pension fund for employees who retired before 01 July 1994. Under teh plan these 
employees, or their beneficiaries, are entitled to pensions. The most recent actuarial valuations of plan asset and the present 
va lue of the defined benefit obligation was carried out at 31 March 2013 by Mr. S Reddy, Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries of 
South Africa . The present value of the defined benefit obligation, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method. 

Key assumptions used 

Assumptions used on last valuation on 31 March 2013 . 

Actual return on plan assets 
Discount rates used 
Mortality rate table used for post-retirement benefits 

21 

8.00% 

9 21 9 

9.00% 8.00% 9.00% 

PA(90) refers to standard actuarial mortality tables for actives members on a defined benefit plan where the chance of dying 
after early or normal retirement is expressed at each age for each gender. 

The charge recognised in the statement of financial performance 

Return on planned asset (426) (252) 
Past service cost - -
Interest on obligation 165 170 
Actuarial (gains) losses 209 8 
Administrative expenses 114 110 

62 36 

This charge is included in the employee benefit expense in the statement of financia l performance. 

The entity's obligation in respect of the pension fund is 

Present value of unfunded obligation 
Fair value of plan assets 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 

Movements in the present value of the obligation 

Opening defined benefit obligation 

2,057 
(2,306) 

(249) 

1,894 

1,894 
(2,204) 

(310) 

1,928 

(426) 
-

165 
209 
114 

62 

2,057 
(2,306) 

(249) 

1,894 

(252) 
-

170 
8 

110 

36 

1,894 
(2,204) 

(310) 

1,928 
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8. Retirement benefits (continued) 
Benefits paid by the entity (211) (212) (211) (212) 
Interest cost 165 170 165 170 
Actuarial losses/(gains) 209 8 209 8 

Closing defined benefit obligation 2,057 1,894 2,057 1,894 

Movements in the present value of plan assets 

Opening fair value of plan assets 2,204 2,279 2,204 2,279 
Administration expenses (114) (1 09) (114) (109) 
Return on plan assets 426 251 426 251 
Actuarial gains/(losses) - - - -
Benefits paid (211) (217) (211) (217) 

Closing fair value of plan assets 2,305 2,204 2,305 2,204 

The categories of plan assets are 
J 

Managed portfolio 1,522 1,644 1,522 1,644 
Shares 757 532 757 532 
Call deposits 22 22 22 22 
Cash 21 18 21 18 
Sundry debtors 2 2 2 2 
Sundry creditors (19) (14) (19) (14) 

2,305 2,204 2,305 2,204 

Expected return on plan assets 8.00% 9.00% 8.00% 9.00% 

Four year analysis of the pension fund is as follows: 

2013 2012 2011 2010 
Present value of defined benefit obligation (2,057) (1 ,894) (1 ,928) (1 ,901) 
Fair value of plan assets 2,306 2,204 2,281 1,519 

Deficit 249 310 353 (382) 

-I -I -I -

8.2 Defined contribution plan 

8.2.1 Provident fund 

The economic entity operates a provident fund for all qualifying employees. The assets of the plan are held separately from 
those of the economic entity in funds under the control of trustees. The economic entity is required to contribute a specific 
percentage to the plan to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the economic entity with respect to the plan is to make 
specific contributions. 

The total expense recognized in the statement of financial performance is R4, 487 million (CONTROLLING ENTITY- 2012: 
R4,356 million) contributions to the fund . 
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9. Finance lease obligation 

Minimum lease payments due 
- within one year 310 204 310 204 
- in second to fifth year inclusive 207 375 207 375 
- later than five years - - - -

517 579 517 579 
less: future finance charges (85) (117) (85) (117) 

Present value of minimum lease payments 432 462 432 462 

Non-current liabilities ( 333 333 333 333 
Current liabilities 99 129 99 129 

432 462 432 462 

Finance leases relate to computer equipment with a lease term of 3 years and photocopiers with a lease term of 5 years (refer 
note 6). The liabilities under the finance leases are secured by the lessor's title to the assets. 

10. Trade and other payables from exchange transactions 

Trade payables 705 877 615 875 
Sundry creditors 2,419 1,987 2,399 1,967 
Other accrued expenses 26 25 - -
Operating lease payables 449 351 449 351 
Deposits received 346 328 346 328 
Other payables 2 3 2 3 
Staff creditors 10 6 10 6 
Staff clearing garnishes 408 353 408 353 

4,365 3,930 4,229 3,883 

sHARKsusoAifo 165 
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11. Provisions 

Reconciliation of provisions - Economic entity - 2013 

Opening Provision for Leave paid Total 
Balance the year during the 

year 
Provision for leave pay ~ 2,794 397 (299) 2,892 

Reconciliation of provisions - Economic entity- 2012 

Opening Provision for Leave paid Total 
Balance the year during the 

year 
Provision for leave pay I 2,492 495 (193) 2,794 

Reconciliation of provisions - Controlling entity - 2013 

Opening Leave paid Provision for Total 
Balance during the the year 

I 
year 

Provision for leave pay 2,794 (299) 397 2,892 

Reconciliation of provisions- Controlling entity- 2012 

Opening Provision for Leave paid Total 
Balance the year during the 

~ 
year 

Provision for leave pay 2,492 495 (193) 2,794 

12. Project funds 

Spotted Ragged Tooth Shark Project (26) 12 (26) 12 
Research Trust Fund Account - 49 - 49 
Port St Johns Project 89 6 89 6 

63 67 63 67 
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Figures in Rand thousand 

13. General expenses 

Accounting fees 8 - - -
Advertising 919 365 919 365 
Auditors remuneration 713 654 671 601 
Bank charges 65 64 62 61 
Cleaning 528 361 528 361 
Computer expenses 379 311 379 311 
Consulting and professional fees 269 2,322 265 2,322 
Donations 1 - 1 -
Entertainment 3 - 3 -
Insurance 541 490 541 490 
Medical expenses 40 41 40 41 
Motor vehicle expenses 30 33 30 33 
Fuel and oil 7 - 7 -
Postage and courier 29 22 29 22 
Printing and stationery 131 116 131 116 
Research and development costs 164 36 164 36 
Security 633 870 633 870 
Software expenses 70 54 70 54 
Subscriptions and membership fees 71 45 71 45 
Telephone and fax 491 473 491 473 
Train ing 718 138 718 138 
Travel 756 298 756 298 
Electricity 1,325 1,210 1,325 1,210 
Utilities 324 341 324 341 
Uniforms 165 180 165 180 
Licences 168 122 168 122 
Sundry expenses 128 202 128 202 
Boat Building 599 - 599 -
Secretarial fees 2 1 - -
Patent renewal fees 200 165 - -
Other expenses 2,613 1,867 2,613 1,866 
Sale of goods 169 177 169 177 

12,259 10,958 12,000 10,735 

14. Employee related costs 

Salaries, wages and allowances 40,101 36,229 40,101 36,229 

sHARKs usoArfo 1 
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15. Cash generated from operations 

Surplus 17,325 7,778 17,246 7,502 
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and amortisation 5,435 6,036 5,435 6,036 
Profit on sale of assets and liabilities 3 (75) 3 (75) 
Loss on foreign exchange 5 9 
Fair value adjustments 799 (379) 799 (379) 
Debt impairment 215 124 
Movements in retirement benefit assets and liabilities 961 574 961 574 
Movements in provisions 98 302 98 302 
Effect of prior year errors (78) (78) 
Other non-cash items 51 51 
Changes in working capital: 
Inventories 142 191 142 191 
Trade and other receivables from exchange (324) (1,129) (46) (1 ,063) 
transactions 
Provision for doubtful debts (215) (124) 
Prepayments (135) (486) (135) (486) 
Deposits (46) (15) (46) (15) 
Trade and other payables from exchange transactions 432 1,626 345 1,630 

24,746 14,354 24,853 14,139 
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16. Commitments 

Authorised capital expenditure 

Current Expenditure 
• Approved and contracte 
• Approved but not yet contracte I 

I 
Capital Expenditure 

• Approved and contracte 
• Approved and not yet contracte 

Operating leases- as lessee (expense) 

5,704 
-

5,704 

7,954 
14,947 

22,901 

916 
1,500 

2,416 

12,000 

12,000 

5,704 

5,704 

7,954 
14,947 

22,901 

916 
1,500 

2,416 

12,000 

12,000 

Operating leases relate to properties leased to accommodate staff and equipment, with lease terms ranging from 6 months to 
20 years. The entity does not have the option to purchase the properties at the expiry of the lease term. The payments 
recognized as a lease expense is: 

Minimum lease payments due 
- within one year 
- in second to fifth year inclusive 
- later than five years 

Operating leases -as lessor (income) 

526 
2,225 
3,725 

6,476 

562 
2,119 
4,357 

7,038 

526 
2,225 
3,725 

6,476 

562 
2,119 
4,357 

7,038 

Operating leases relates to the investment property owned by the economic entity as well as the sub-leasing of land leased to 
the economic entity, with lease terms of 3 years. The non-cancellable operating lease receivables are: 

-within one year 
- in second to third year inclusive 

17. Contingencies 

Accumulated Surpluses 

625 
1,074 

1,699 

654 

654 

625 
1,074 

1,699 

654 

654 

In terms of Section 53(3) of the PFMA, a public entity may not accumulate surplus funds without approval from the National 
Treasury. This responsibility has been delegated to the KZN Treasury by Minister of Finance in terms of S1 0(1 )(b) of the PFM.A 
and the Enttity has submitted a rollover request via Department of Economic Development and Tourism (shareholder). A sub
mission to retain surpluses has been submitted to the Department of Economic Development and Tourism (shareholder) to 
amounting to R35,642 million (2012:R13 ,368 million); however, the entity is still awaiting approval. 

Guarantees 

Guarantees amounting to R33 000 (Controlling entity- 2012: R33, 000) in respect of water and electricity have been provided 
by the Entity to Durban Metro. 

SHARKSUBOARD I 9 
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18. Related parties 

Relationships 
Ultimate controlling entity KZN Sharks Board 

Department of Economic Development and Tourism -Shareholder 
The economic entity received grants of R55 , 372 mil lion (Controlling entity- 2012 : R41 , 334 mi ll ion) from the Department for 
operating purposes. 

Compensation to Board members 

Ms NN Afolayan - Chairperson {To 31 July 2012) 
MrS Mkhize - Chairman (From 1 August 2012 
onwards) 
Ms B Bhoola (To 31 July 2012) 
Mr MG Buthelezi (To 31 July 2012) 
Prof R Van Der Elst 
Dr NR Ngcobo 
Mrs N Simelane-Zulu 
MrS Luzipo 
Mr R Naguran (To 31 July 2012) 
Mrs EL Ewing 
Mrs NG Maphumulo 
Mrs F Mngomezulu 
Mrs S Maharaj 
Mr TS Mpanza 

Compensation to executive managers 

Mr M Radebe - Chief Executive Officer 
Mrs NC Bulose - Chief Financial Officer 
Mr BV Simelane- Head: Corporate Services (to 31/05/12) 
Mr M Anderson-Reade - Head: Operations 
Mr A Msomi- Head: Corporate Services (From 01/01/13) 
Mr H Mbambo: Business Development Executive (From 01/03/13) 

19. Prior period errors 

Fees 
R'OOO 

6 
29 

4 

14 
35 

29 

25 

8 

Travel 
R'OOO 

2 

2 
1 
6 

12 
2 
7 
3 
2 
2 
2 

4 

Salary 
R'OOO 

1,484 
1 ' 173 

493 
1,066 

214 
85 

4,515 

Total Controlling 
R'OOO entity- 2012 

balance 
R'OOO 

6 41 
31 

6 23 
1 12 

20 
47 44 

2 3 
36 14 

3 10 
27 18 

2 
2 7 
8 
4 3 

Total Controlling 
R'OOO entity- 2012 

balance 
R'OOO 

1,484 1,360 
1,173 572 

493 539 
1,066 964 

214 
85 

4,515 3,435 

Certain errors in prior periods were only detected in the current financial year. These errors necessitated corrections to prior 
year amounts. Accordingly comparatives were changed to reflect the corrected amounts. The error was corrected as follows: 
Debit: Unappropriated Surpluses R25,435.58 
Credit: Trade and other receivables (Lease commission Capita lised) R25,435.58. 

Property, plant and equipment 

The useful life of various asstes with the original R 1 ,432 mi llion was revised during the current financial year. 
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20. Risk management 

Financial risk management objectives 

The economic entity's audit committee monitors and manages the financia l risks relating to the operations of the economic 
entity through internal risk reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. 

Categories of financial instruments 
Financial assets 
Loans and receivables 
Financia l liabilities 
Trade payables 
Finance lease obligation 

Liquidity risk 

1,898 

4,367 
432 

1,574 

3,930 
462 

1,467 

4,230 
432 

1,421 

3,885 
462 

Liquidity risk is the risk the economic entity wi ll not be able to meet its financial obl igations as they fal l due. The economic 
entity manages this risk by maintaining adequate reserves and by continually monitoring forecasts and cash flows. 

Credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk of financia l loss to the economic entity if a counterparty to a financial instrument fai ls to meet its 
contractua l obligations. Trade rece ivables consist primarily of municipalities. The credit risk is mitigated due to the key nature 
of the service rendered by the economic entity and its contribution to coastal tourism. 

The aging of trade and other receivables are 
Not past due 1,683 1,599 1,343 
Past due 0 - 30 days - - -
Past due 31 - 120 days 215 - 124 
More than one year - - -

1,898 1,599 1,467 

Based on past experience, the entity bel ieves that no impairment allowance is necessary of trade and other receivables . 

21. Going concern 

Based on an assessment of future cash flows , the entity is confident of continued operations in the forseeable future. 

22. Irregular expenditure 

Opening balance 
Add : Irregular Expenditure - current year 
Less: Amounts condoned 

4,500 
1,599 

(6,099) 

2,500 
2,000 

4,500 

4,500 
1,599 

(6,099) 

1,446 
-
-
-

1,446 

2,500 
2,000 

4,500 

Due to non-compliance with supply chain management legislation and supply chain management pol icy expenditure amount
ing to RO (2012: R2 million) is disclosed in the annual financial statements . All irregular expenditure was condoned by the 
Board on the 15th of March 2013 (2012: on the 27th of July 2012). 

Details of irregular expenditure condoned 

No 3 quotations 
Contract signed by incorrect authority 

Condoned by (condoning authority) 
Accounting Authority 
Accounting Authority 

1,056 
543 

1,599 



KZN Sharks Board Group 
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

Figures in Rand thousand 

23. Reconciliation between budget and statement of financial performance 

Reconciliation of budget surplus/deficit with the surplus/deficit in the statement of financial performance : 

Net surplus per the statement of financial performance 17,325 7 ,778 17,246 7,502 
Adjusted for: 
Under/(over) budget in revenue (459) (750) (380) (750) 
Under/(over) budget in operating expenditure (23,582) (5,273) (23,582) (4,996) 
Under budget in depreciation 5,442 3,401 5,442 3,401 
Fair value adjustments (799) 379 (799) 379 
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment (125) (125) 
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 3 3 
Net actuarialloss/(gain) 510 (127) 510 (127) 
(Decrease )/increase in provisions 222 302 222 302 
Budgeted capita l expenditure 36,901 (7,864) 36,901 (7 ,864) 
Finance Charges 73 84 73 84 

Net surplus (deficit) per approved budget 35,636 (2,195) 35,636 (2,194) 

24. Approval of financial statements 

The financia l statements were approved by the Board and authorised for issue on 28 June 2013. 
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BOAT TOURS 
• VMue: Wilson's Wharf, Durban 
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• Booldnp E=wdlal: 082 403 9206 

• Terms and Conditions apply 

•l : +27 (0) 31 566 0400 . fax: +27 (0) 31 566 0499 
• W : www.shark.co.za 

Maritime Centre of Excellence 
<C@O!!J!km~o +27 (0) 31 566 0468 0 +27 (0) 31 566 0499 

Dx learning@shark.co.za 
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